


BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — JUNE 16, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:

/g./ ( Morrf Son— Uno
Lhane /V%rn\s:ofu Ur/D)
maw/( Bow o im aen U 0
D\uld_ % e 7 VA%

Y [jnka UND

MW F5C
Mind kod * DeblCowro Suer)  MNHS. _







REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order

A, Callto Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. RollCall

1S Y o TN S

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
JUNE 16, 2003

AGENDA




Agenda
June 16, 2003
Page 2

15. Approval of Policy 9370 — Bylaws of the Board - Minutes

H. New Business
1. Approval of Art Frameworks
2, Approval of Music Frameworks
3. Approval of Rule 9100.1 — Bylaws of the Board — School Board Vacancies —
Procedure for Filling
4. Approval of Rule 9111.1 — Bylaws of the Board — Board Officers
5. Approval of Rule 9112.1 - Bylaws of the Board — Committees and Appointments
6. Personnel Action: Resignation and Teacher(s) for Hire

I. Reports
1. Construction Report

2. Educational Services End-of-Year Reports

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar..

]Wf}?d.mnﬁnn MM nationn co, Talar o ANDT 0k T em aam asdhaThe M 1 R
1 i




BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
JUNE 16, 2003

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM

A Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance *

C Roll Call

D Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

.Jﬂ*f“iﬁw N feliiiey [

b

o —

* President prior to the meeting,

*E.l1. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes of June 2, 2003. (See enclosure.)

*E.2. Motion by » seconded by, , to approve the Special Board
of Education Minutes — June 6, 2003. (See enclosure.)

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by , to approve bills. (See

enclosure.)







Administrative Memorandum

T T il Tl
‘5

| Page 3
H.4. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 9111.1 —
Bylaws of the Board — Board Officers. (See enclosure.)
H.5. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 9112.1 -
Bylaws of the Board — Committees and Appointments. (See enclosure.)
H.6. Personnel Action: Resignation and Teacher(s) for Hire. (See enclosure.)
I. Reports

1. Construction Report
2. Educational Services End-of-Year Reports

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.

1. Board of Education Meetine on Julv 7. 2003 at 7 n.ow gifhe Nan Stroh




Enclosure E.1.

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS June 16, 2003
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

wmm mmdiim e mmemn Jo ol fle g TV mp A o a A _at ~ el P 0 WS B o PR N a~. a1 —~ f ~

Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00
e Lada Wrad NNt pIRyY D - eintehiar Gk O e e LA i

i

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Jean Stothert and Julie Johnson

ABSENT: Mike Kennedy






Board of Education Minutes
June 2, 2003
Page 3

nﬁ-‘:g. i Tol.o

e e 0 e ol Al £ T




Board of Education Minutes
June 2, 2003
Page 4

Brad Burwell provided the first reading of Policy 9100 — Bylaws of the Board School Board

Wi or u- LS - L LA T P !

Ty it bt [“ TR AR T—

E
! : .

Mike Pate provided the first reading of Policy 9111 — Bylaws of the Board — Election of
Officers. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.

{ g I T2 1 b . S § ~ 4 1 [alh o JUOE B8 Pt I N, WU » Y DR iy RN » T DUDN o PSR S, §

‘1 4

-

|
¥




™__..4 _0oTy4a

—
s}'=

; :
| ————————————————

June 2, 2003
Page 5

a : E‘ } : : i ZE » 1 - 4 + LW 3 + WT Fa \FRE BN | -
—
.

m—

Left Behind, and a Legislative Impact Report.

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar: A Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on June
9, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A Board of
Education Meeting will be held on June 16, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration
Center, 5606 South 147" Strect. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on July 7, 2003 at 7
p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street. A Committee of the
Whole Meetmg lmll be held on July 14 2003 at 7 p m. at the Don Stroh Admmlstratlon Center




Millard Pubilic Schools

June 16, 2003



Date: 6/9/2003

N O ODONWIWOMMDOODDNO OO O O

int
10
5
&
0
0
|
'5
{0
1
10
5
i8
10




Date: 6/9/2003

Amount
79.90

9,472.00
240.00
464.57
181.72
589.00
240.00

6,364.27
16,04500
6,166.75
3,920.00
1,393.88
0,590.00
522 48
1,827.00
:'—' EQ,?SB.OU

,298.00
4,519.11

E,ZSZ.SO
200.97

200.97

s




§/5/2003 - 6/5/2003
[

ISA

“ANCE

LS SUMMER
NISTRATIVE
OF EDUCATION

Amount
54.84

450
165.27
4,677.50
41.90
103.94
161,890.70
37.80
112.50
140.00
120.40
30.00
150.00
285.00
184.59
268.17
17,042.00
117.84
74.00

sENERAL FUND

185,600.65

LECTION INC

1,050.27

SPECIAL BUILDING

1,050.27

NSA
NISTRATIVE
FASSOCIATION

1,303.77
4.40
375.00

1,683.17

125.00
307.00

432.00

Report Total

188,766.09

Date: 6/5/2003




Date: 5/29/2003

Amount
1,280.00

54.04

65.81
277.82
210.00
402.90
286.16
292.30

43.75
114.00
166.80

3,193.58
'48,781.00

" WILDING 48,781.00
' 50.05
227.55

65.45

LC.
ND 343.05
-szort Total 52,317.63




_—————.
Date: 5/29/2003




Date: 6/9/2003

aunt

—
.




Date: 6/9/2003

Amount
4,308.60

476.38
60.94
4,240.34
3,641.94
5,610.68
62.50
11,785.05
37.50
5,295.00
104.69
252.82
5.76
98.44
33,382.18
29.64
53.13
100.00
31.25
117.19
207.32
93.75
331.17
43.75
32,073.78
5,738.50
31.25
17.34
73.44
93.75
10.69
54.69




Date: 6/9/2003







Current Cash Balance Report ' Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and f\cnwty Number
. Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balar{ce
A Exira-Curriculars
1020 HAL Field Trips 2,513.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 2,803.00
A Extra-Curriculars Totals: 2,513.00 380.60 0.00 0.00 2,903.00

Report Totals: 2,513.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 2,803.00

‘ ' y/ M?Wj
Linda K. Mohiman, DSAC Chris Hughes, DSAC
Executive Secretary Accounting Manager

Don Stroh Administration 05/05/2003 12:23:13 PM Page 1



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

7 P i

B —— 7
s e —_", . } - a— —
———— D —
1 P—
1

—

100 Elementary Summer Schoo} 72.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.00
120 Middle Schoo! Summer Schoal 0.00 1,540.00 136.50 0.00 1,403.50
130 Senior High Summer School 14,250.00 25,187.50 0.00 0.00 39,437.50
140 Special Education 621.00 1,844.00 0.00 0.00 2,265.00
i A4 Cmecial Fal-carsta— P oo 4 -—- —







ALL Data
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 o .

Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
] Group ID and Activity Number

A Extra-Curricular Activities

1000 Kindergarten Field Trips . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1001 First Grade Field Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1002 Sarpafd Grade Fiald Tn . 35600 0 g0 0.00 VN I Y,
1003 Third Grade Field Trip 487.00 390.25 0.00 0.00 877.25

- 1004 Fourth Grade Field Trip 655.90 415.45 0.00 0.00 1,071.35
1005 Fifth Grade Field Trip 640.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 640.81

A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 2,138.71 805.70 0.00 0.00 2904541

~ Report Totals: 2,139.711 805.70 0.00 0.00 2,945.41






|

qwﬁimiﬂmnﬁ u.‘l.p . P (o W P VR

.
—

f

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Baian-

A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1001 Kdg. 725.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 72525
1010 First Grade 167.50 §2.20 0.00 0.00 259.70
1020 Second Grade 709.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 709.20
1030 Third Grade 552.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 552.45
1Q4D Enuﬂh (3rada - [0 ¥ W

b .
|

. = "k

fbf_‘ ‘

el ’ R

f o= —:

- 2

E




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

100 VENDING 632.55 51.06 0.00 -0.06 683.55
110 GENERAL FUND 2,504.42 0.00 1,644.41 0.00 860.01
120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 231.41 2.30 0.00 0.00 233.71
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Tolals: 3,368.38 53.36 1,644.41 -0.08 1,777.27
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS ‘
) 501 1 QFNT ~OLINCY —————————— N el LS

—
/
T Camds __ - e —
Ll - ¥ e ™ — ————3 11
™ S ——
;=







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

) Arranged by:
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 - Group 1D and Activity Number
Actiyity Numt \ﬂﬂ?ﬁ.m_jmgffj y me— T

100 GENERAL 1,823.52 1.006.40 633.56 0.00 2,196.36
110 VENDING 436.12 142.69 382.18 0.00 196.62
125 Interest Earned ; 422.41 7.60 0.00 0.00 430.01
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 2,682.05 1,156.69 1,015.75 0.00 2,822,99

C SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCT.

PR~ S — .




[
-

f‘u’—-enﬁ 1;_nnh Nalrwne Ma - aas

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Raceipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balant
A Extra-curricular
210 Mini Classes 2,540.00 -20.00 0.G0 0.00 2,520.00
616 fees fund/field trips 3,553.04 1,505.65 0.00 Q.00 5,058.69
A Extra-curricutar Totals: 6,093.04 1,485.65 0.00 0.00 7,578.69
Report Totals: 6,093.04 1,485.65 0.00 0.00 7.578.69



Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING 448.46 322.84 88.00 0.00 683.30
110 GENERAL FUND 7.801.34 320.29 904.53 0.00 © 731710
200 CHECKING INTEREST 59.53 7.33 0.00 0.00 " 86.88
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 8,400.33 850.46 892.53 0.00 8,067.26
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 820.66 3,001.30 52.94 0.00 3,860.02
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 920.66 3,001.30 52.94 0.00 3.869.02
—_ Hﬂ'q}"xpm&m}wm—' —— ‘
601 SITE BASE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
602 HOSPITALITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£ e

e —————————

-1

606 MAGAZINES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

610 LIBRARY 6,198.63 54.00 184.33 0.00 6,068.30

615 FIELD TRIPS -1,626.45 0.00 80.34 0.00 -1,706.78
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 4572118 54.00 264.67 0.00 4,361.51
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL

700 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

720 CONVENTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11#— - — —— .

i TR e

—
. om ' :
—

. - ,

, 1
s

L

1

I



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Do N1£29N7 e @ n Q' o Ociiguymed -
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Rereints Dishuresmante _ Adbetmante sk Dalne

T ——— = s _
L
1001 Kindergarten 0.00 596.45 0.00 .00 " 59645

[ LTy it ~ St

.

:
H)Zp Sarnnd Grarde 9ii I-“ Aa o _i -
P 1
L

1030 Third Grade 0.00 82.75 0.00 0.00 8275
1040 Fourth Grade ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1050 Fifth Grade o AAQM nnn nnn iia s

_.n‘. 3 == —= e —
3&, _— . @ ———
E
L
—E—l—
e

Lo =




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arpanned fur

0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING 2.517.68 65.08 0.00 0.00 2,5&&7‘5

rrr_. .




ALL Data
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003

Daminnins Mank

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Group ID and Activity Number

Ar‘fiuiE’ iymhar and MNama
L

1000 EXTRA-CURRICULUM ACTIVITIES

Totals:

A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1000 KINDERGARTEN
1001 FIELD TRIP (MISC)

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
335.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 335.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ©0.00

1N1n FIRST (QRANFE n g42 NN n AR n o
i !=ﬂ i.'—
. 1

5

1020 SECOND GRADE
1030 THIRD GRADE
1040 FOURTH GRADE
1050 FIFTH GRADE
2000 CLUBS
2050 STUDENT COUNCIL
A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Tolals:

Report Totals:

321.65 172.85 0.00 0.00 494.50
0.00 284.25 0.00 0.00 284.25
96.00 252.00 0.00 0.00 348.00
458.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 458.25
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,211.90 1,525.10 0.00 0.00 2,737.00
1,211.80 1,525.10 0.00 0.00 2,737.00






Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustmenis Cash Balan,
A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .. nnp ,
pren Lo Ve o







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: Q32R20N3 thr DA/30/2PNA _ 7 Group 1D and Activity Number
E"_“ﬁi!ﬁ-‘"? ﬁrF=‘ ff p— ﬁr e — ﬁ
T

f T —————

A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

e re——e — —— - - ‘

S— s T i

A vy |
I

1010 +ST GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 2ND GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 191.25 0.00 0.00 191.25
1030 3RD GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 4TH GRADE FIELD TRIP 328.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 328.95
1050 5TH GRADE FIELD TRIP 290.80 585.50 0.00 0.00 876.30
A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 935.76 776.75 0.00 0.00 1.712.51

Report Totals: 935.76 776.75 0.00 0.00 1,712.51






ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report ' Arranged by:

f2rmiim 1M and Activihe Momaba e

qm‘_gih: h\lnmher and Nama Raninninn Cach Rarainte DNichureamante _ Adinctmante Mank Datan.

{

= lTnﬁr Py ) ) T L e T _————

|
(













Current Cash Balance Report Asranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Aclivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipls Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balar,

1000 KG =-eld Trips 206.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 - 206.20

1200 2nd Grade-Field Trips 80.40 234.00 0.00 0.00 314.40
1300 3rd Grade-Field Trips 0.00 160.75 0.00 0.00 160.75
1400 4th Grade-Field Trips 152.15 407.60 0.00 0.00 559.75
1500 5th Grade-Field Trips 121.90 127.05 0.00 0.00 248.95
— T - S =
¥

s
{ P




ALL Data
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjusiments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND T
100 Vending 612,97 65.08 0.00 -45.00 633.05
110 General 2,984.60 0.00 38.17 0.00 2,946.43
112 Bank Charges and interest 585.68 3.85 0.00 0.00 589,53
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals; 4,183.25 68.93 3a8.17 -45.00 4,169.01
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
501 Student Council 126.85 421.50 22,32 0.00 526.03
§02 YEARBOOK 67.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.62
611 Hitchcack Clothing 46.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.11

N LCTIRG AN A A N AT G ——— 17 A7 ——————— 3¢ & ..

_ —
;‘_‘_—é—l

601 Site Base
602 Landscaping

0.00

317.61

0.00
0.00

i’\?ﬁin!&‘ Taim P -
.+ ———————

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 317.61




oot e be Pl Mo .

|
. . '.
. :
F
y
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments _ Cash Balance
1001 Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 04
Tolals: 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.
1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0u
1020 Second Grade 80.60 196,10 0.00 0.00 276.70
1030 Third Grade 207.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 207.C
1040 Fourth Grade 437.50 179.50 0.00 ¢.00 817.C
1050 Fifth Grade 159.00 189.00 0.00 0.00 348.00
L AN R i at_ . W e = T eE— o
! I e it —— | e — » ————
23—

! -







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Aranged by:

L ——— i

ﬁfi"ﬁ""‘-' Nyumbnr and Mamo,
— ' e —

T |

K.

1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00

1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1020 Second Grade ‘ 81.50 155.50 0.00 0.00 237.00

1030 Third Grade 293.25 270.00 0.00 0.00 363.25
. rama v oW 4 - |
hﬁr B 47 T

n
e

| Sl .
o s

o E i e o ——

ri:b




L]

Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cas_h Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balange

T | Yy ‘

mg,\fi}lﬁlhlf‘ L L T S— T R W] —— - -

110 GENERAL 3850.43 797.08, ANg fon A&AT A0

120 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
125 INTEREST EARNED 63.79 6.03 0.00 0.00 69.82
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 4,423.10 1,134.13 457.61 0.00 5,099.62

A 4
ey -
i i
b
r
L}
503 SAFE CLUB 1.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.84
C CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 352.27 514.57 80.14 0.00 786.70

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT )
602 HOSPITALITY 958.65 0.00 162,52 0.00 796.13






ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report
h__...w---- P .ﬁ&; — y! 2

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Bajance
i — — N '
’ L ' #

100 VENDING 49.98 141.04 213.31 0.00 -22.29
110 GENERAL FUND 5,058.54 113.20 367.73 0.00 4,804.01
115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 67.64 5.14 0.00 0.00 72.78
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 5,176.16 258.38 581.04 0.00 4,854.50
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS '
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 743.04 1,271.26 1,169.23 -27.00 818.06
510 BOCK CLUB 16.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.24
SN iy YT TT-L . ‘
' .ir
&

e

a
615 SAFETY PATROL 13. on_ nm na
635 M.A.D. 1.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.55
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 889.25 1,271.25 1,169.23 -27.00 964.27
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
600 REIMBUSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
601 SITE BASE 6526,  gpa  aan o Feae
—




‘ ) TR Rl R | icgl;_?"]ai'?A‘-M\mnmhn.

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balar

A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1005 KINDERGARTEN 484.30 252.40 0.00 0.00 736.70
1010 FIRST GRADE 295.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 295.00
1020 SECOND GRADE 83.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.00
1030 THIRD GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 FOURTH GRADE 847.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 '847.77
1080 FIFTH GRADE 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1060 PHYSICAL EDUCATION 241.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 241.02

A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 1,951.09 252.40 0.00 0.00 2,203.49

Renort Totgls et S8R LR ] 0.00 o on 2212 40



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 - Group ID and Activity Number

Y IO N Sy T

100 VENDING 2,187.33 17868 nm [
. . — .




All Pata Current Cash Balance Report Aerannag b

4
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recaipts Disbursemenls Adjustments__ Cash Balg

e L
b I
U [

‘kﬁﬂn_lﬁndnr?ﬂmi(\l.d_:rmt liE_ me ammosn - - ¢
T.

: y

1010 First Grade Field Trips 600.00 407 55 0.00 0.00 1,007.55

" S T —
%. I, -,

f .

c B re————————————————————————————

I ‘

o
_ 1

- '
1030 Third Grade Field Trips ’ 1,113.20 431.00 0.00 0.00 1,544.20

B . 2 mmm 4 a o




& i
1
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Baiance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 Vending 231.69 102.63 50.00 0.00 284.32
110 General 3,348.97 440.00 570.81 0.00 3218.18
- 4N tmlm s e it i .

y

H.




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

p —

1010 First Grade Field Trips 152.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.10
e -1




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
m . [J«Jlﬂ'l NN tme NdifannAn Da-l?_-‘n ardem b L3 A s

—_— -

610 unused iibrary account 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
Tni'aje_' . ) = — _

100 VENDING 4,398.31 152.69 31.00 0.00 4,520.00
110 GENERAL FUND [~ =-L-T-3F -4 ™ AM e I



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

Ao —— AR .

. . f
" A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1005 KG FIELD TRIPS 467.30 297.50 0.00 0.00 764.80
1010 15T GR. FIELD TRIPS 310.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.10
1020 2ND GR, FIELD TRIPS 3498.15 286.00 0.00 0.00 635.15
1030 3RD GR. FIELD TRIPS 689.25 357.00 0.00 0.00 1,046.25
e et CF A, o o

1050 5TH GR. FIELD TRIPS 624.25 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 624.25

J—







wrprnm amde bl ™o Y Fl

b4

- - d

1 [] I ——
A

—

o S — Ty § CHNE L







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report . Arranged Ly:
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 _ Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash [

10001 1st Grade Field Trip 498.95 23475 0.00 0.00 . 7337

10002 2nd Grade Field Trip 215.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.
10003 3rd Grade Field Trip 231.55 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 231.55
10004 4th Grade Field Trip 0.00 277.00 0.00 0.00 277.00

10005 Sth Grade Field Trip 555.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 555,
10010 KG Field Trip 215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.0u
Totals: 1,715.75 511.75 0.00 0.00 2,227.50

Report Taotals: 1,715.75 511.75 0.00 0.00 2,221
05/08/2003 10:50:17 AM Page 1

Sandoz Elementary - Fee Fund



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 GENERAL FUND 2.389.99 689.44 294.09 0.00 9,785.34
110 VENDING 1,306.82 112,65 250.38 0.00 1,160.09
120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 301.66 7.90 0.00 0.00 309.65
A ACTIMITY GENERALﬂp Totals: 0 PPAAT,.,  qn T - A—  —

o 7 )




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

- — - + v

Arranged by:

Y e O | (]

) y
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balan._
A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1000 KINDERGARTEN FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1001 GRADE 1 FIELD TRIPS 926.30 15.00 0.00 0.00 941.30
1002 GRADE 2 FIELD TRIPS 160.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.60
1003 GRANE 2 FIFI N TRIDS Asc an _ nos .- .

= -

. {
" 4

‘—

1004 GRADE 4 FIELD TRIPS 162.25 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 162.25
1005 GRADE 5 FIELD TRIPS 252.00 78.75 0.00 0.00 330.75

A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 1,958.15 83.75 0.00 0.00 2,049.90
ortJnjals _ 199A15 Q3 7R LT Y PP




Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance

0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- e

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 STAFF VENDING 2,091.41 192.50 537.42 0.00 1,746.49

1)} STHNENT VENDING C— 47 el o . -

115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 270.53 81 0.00 0.00 278.64
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 13,131.57 320.77 542.92 0.00 12,909.42
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 65.51 90.23 0.00 0.00 1585.74

901 US WEST VOLUNTEER GRANTS & OTHERS 561.04 2,51 78.39 0.00 485.16
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 626.55 92.74 78.39 0.00 640.90

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODAIL ACCT

. RIDMFDIG migii L S £, Ll N I B T




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balan. .
G STUDENT FEES
1000 CHOIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000 KINDERGARTEN 502.75 .00 0.00 0.00 502.75
2001 GRADE 1 ' e A0 e 00 O 200 o
2002 GRADE 2 82.50 279.25 0.00 0.00 361.75
g iFia
2 ’_f'"‘ J
‘} 12 l‘l‘
g

¢

|
r

— ; T 1 ,

lld S

2005 GRADE 5 0.00 924.00 0.00 0.00 924.00
ﬁm EE§ Totals: I I‘u” Q5 1 20328 O.n0n aan QEA4 AN .
- o v LE AZ  — i S —abbibbtbt}]!




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

e im— - - AT myrm PN a0 A Lt
¥ == - I‘f'-‘—iﬁ

Activity Number and Narme Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
112 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00
350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5585 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
565 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A General Funds
1 FNDING MAGHINES 1 9RALT. FA1 01 00 ) ————— En- i-
. Q0 Yl “ i )
110 OTHER GENERAL 12,955.94 107.31 288.54 0.00 12,774.71
115 FEES AND FINES 2,361.73 30.00 C.00 0.00 2,391.73
o —
j i— =
\ -
it I
) a— :

177 MOLIINTEER COARDIMIAIND Py ) S e—E 5



“-. BT ™™=, L% F N

L]
n

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Ba, _

;:: T S _—,—. = " = . — e Tm—

"ﬁ

540 INDUSTRIAL ARTS 2,541.84 806.00 0.00 000 - 3,447.84

542 FAMILY CONSUMER SCIENCE 2,367.03 763.96 656.22 -83.96 2,390.81

544 PLANES & ROCKETS 308.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 308.32

545 LIBRARY 1,430.83 275.00 436.90 0.00 1,268.93
e

o= _____________________________________________________________




el AE

-i 1
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
1510 FIELD TRIPS 2.152.66 466.00 2,152.66 0.00 466.00
2320 YOUTH TO YOUTH 1,400.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.400.06
2400 STUDENT CQUNCIL 132.00 0.00 132.00 0.00 0.00
2410 VOLLEYBALL CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 000
2440 SCRAPBCOK CLUB 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00
2442 FCS CLUB 85.00 '0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00
2450 ARTS & CRAFTS CLUB 487.46 0.00 130.61 0.00 356.85
2470 CROSS COUNTRY CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2500 MUSIC CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

. 2 Ly T n 4 8n aa, A@gp— ~oaa & tiwas
,EJ




(i para Current Cash Balance Report ' prrannas

Group ID and Activity Number

Date; 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003

Activity Number and Name o ) Beginning Cash Receipts _Disbursements Adiustments  Cash Balat
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A GENERAL FUND
100 General Fund 3,674.73 4.00 667.21 0.0c 3,0t1.52
110 Student Vending 657.63 492.81 456.73 0.00 693.71
115 Staff Vending 63.69 158.38 139.97 0.00 82.10
A GENERAL FUND Totals: 4,396.05 655.19 1,263.91 0.00 3,787.33
D SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS
400 Library 445.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 445.37
405 FCS - Family Consumer Science 146.88 376.30 257.60 0.00 265.58
410 Field Trips -1,463.83 0.00 1,843.02 0.00 -3,306.85
415 Hospitality 700.70 0.00 122,23 0.00 878 47
420 IT LAB - Industrial Technology 2,658.15 230.00 0.00 0.00 2,888.15
425 Art 84.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.77
. 420 SeWen LTS L 2T Y. S Y S
435 Book Fines 573.90 20.00 0.00 0.00 593.90
LI SICTARIAL A/l IA[F Wﬂ‘?‘h mﬁn fOn A I—“ mr— ar T ———

E [INVESTMENTS

500 Savings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
505 Checking Interest 57.61 8.07 0.00 0.00 66.68
5§10 interest on Savings 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
- — — _— e,
_ a Er
%" i?_L —
i lt': .
T
F ATHLETICS and ACTIVITIES
600 Athletics Program -2,313.685 3,082.50 1,864.43 0.00 -1,095.5.
605 Clubs and Activities 29.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.40
610 Student Council 76.96 221.00 207.84 0.00 90.12
615 Youth to Youth -703.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 -703.69

ﬁ?‘)fmijq a ariatinn { Tritnr D —— $101 n




ALL Data Cu rrent Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

g n{; 4 anans ~ A ans ~ raim IN AnA Asdivibie Ao
' —
d

i
" ’
- 4
fgtivity blomnbns aad B L o __ MSSE—————————————————————————————

L

" e —— e

.

—_— Vi . — Pﬂ,‘,,'_—_.

1000 Field Trips 3.053.00 522.00 0.00 0.00 3,575.00
2000 Clubs/Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2610 Student Council - 446.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 446.50
2615 Youth-to-Youth 841.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 841.60
" N F —




ALL Data 0urrent Cash Balance Report . Amanged by:

RS Y Ul 10121177 (D e o) ity P ami |

A
—

’

Activity Number and Name . Beainnina Cash Raceints Dishursamants BAinctmante  Mack B,
u — - — I
& : _
) .
|
e —

" 100 VENDING MACHINES 11,652.38 1,083.47 0.00 0.00 12.645 85

i Y —— — '

T ——

110 GENERAL ; 7.234.58 316.00 4,618.86 12.00 2,943.70
120 PENCIL FUND (SCHOOL IMPROV.) 38.47 260.00 0.00 0.00 298.47
150 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 4,182.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,182.76
170 INTEREST EARNED SAVINGS 15,927.87 43.20 0.00 -321.83 15,649.24
180 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS FUND 0.00 0.00 321.83 321.83 0.00
A GENERAL FUNDS Totals: 40,275.63 1,905.89 5,010.69 12.00 37,182.83
B ATHLETICS
200 ATHLETICS PROGRAM 16,722.81 0.00 1,218.44 0.00 14,504,37
B ATHLETICS Totals: 15,722.81 0.00 1,218.44 0.00 14,504.37
C ACADEMIC CLUBS
305 ART CLUB 369.32 0.00 86.89 0.00 282.43
310 YEARBOOKS 618.38 10.00 0.00 0.00 628.38
320 FAMILY CONSUMER SCIENCE CLUB 49.87 0.00 38.57 0.00 11.30
330 DRAMA 91.83 6.00 0.00 0.00 91.83
335 PING PONG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
340 TE?“—NIMIR ———————————) (1 . fao A nw
l
350 SKICLUB -3,188.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,199.21
C ACADEMIC CLUBS Totals: -2,249.81 10.00 125.46 0.00 -2,365.27
D CLUBS AND QRGANIZATIONS
400 STUDENT COUNCIL 6,238.39 c.q0 1,309.43 0.00 4,928.98
425 YOUTH TO YOUTH 196.61 54.15 ~ Q.00 0.00 250.76
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 6,435.00 54.15 1,309.43 0.00 5,179.72

E SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by
NAate-NA{0 12003 they NEANAN3 GrouoID and Activity Numbee

Antiuite Mismmbhor nnd s - ““ﬂ'—‘— —_—
_— y N
,m% =

L — - ———— e .
.‘L . = —I

!
- - I
} ‘

585 ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
580 TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION 2,452.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 2 452'43
. . .- F‘s P S N '
,I_| .
i




ALL Data

Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003

Activity Number and Name

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Group ID and Activity Number

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balant

A EXTRACURRICULAR
1005 7A FIELD TRIP

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0c0 : 0.00

L

1™F Zr.SELOTRID

AN PV o~ _
—

M -

_
vy .

1

1020 7TH GRADE FIELD TRIP
1030 6A FIELD TRIP
1035 6B FIELD TRIP

i, T T,

0.00 2,268.00 0.00 0.00 2,268.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

.

1050 8A FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1055 88 FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1075 FRENCH FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1506 MONTESSORI (6TH) 161,50 0,00 0.00 a0 164 5\
1508 MONTESSORI (7.8) 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00

— R

F

wigd, & ’ ——







‘ L gl I'-'I-'!' MNMacsh Dalanman Do~ :
. uEJE
't

Aclivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balg
BAFIFINTRIP r - -
] }










T —

530 INDUSTRIAL ARTS PROJECTS 3.245.07 134.50 155.47 0.00 3,224.10
535 INSTRUMENT RENTAL - 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 375.00






Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
ALL Data roup |D apd Activity Numbhae
ate 2003 thrit NAINF2NNT |




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Natg 04/N12003 fhl:l1.:'14l.‘-lf);[‘?_ﬂﬂﬂ_iﬁ Group 1D ang Actixitv Nurnber )
Raiii———— ] f—————————————————

i:r [ 1

702 Industrial Technology 2,585.63 1,045.75 88.64 .00 3,542.74
703 Home Economics 845.61 877.90 877r.M 0.00 845.80
704 TEAMGA 114.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.35
705 TEAM 6B 67.57 0.00 13.93 c.00 . 53064
706 TEAMT7A 158.77 - 000 0.00 0.00 158.77
707 TEAM 7B 122.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.45
708 TEAM 8BA 160.10 0.00 72.00 0.00 88.10
709 TEAM 8B 178.57 0.00 16.00 0.00 16257
710 TEAM7C 151.28 0.00 46.11 0.00 10517
711 PackTime 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00

e ———————

_

M

71 3_Figjd_‘]'rip§ B 7R7 M1 14 K79 7 1 Qg ac A AN ~am s










Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data

Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group I and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance

O CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
401 NOT IN USE 0.00 n.o0 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00
402 CHEER-UN|FORMS™ : -56.48 409.65 1,400.00 56.48 -980.3s
403 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
404 CHEER-FRESHMAN 96.00 0.00 0.00 -86.00 0.00
405 DANCE UNIFORMS** -1,106.74 795.12 0.00 1,106.74 795.12
406 DANCE TEAM -158.92 0.00 0.00 159.92 0.00

s o A FE T . ==

i e e

/
r

|

M T ———————————————
Rt y

I
g————————————————————————————————————

—
i
. I
410 CROSS COUNTRY FR 180.22 0:00 0.0 0.00 180.22
411 FOOTBALL FR -559.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 -559.26
412 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
413 HOSA . 197.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 197.21
I AP nﬁ;;“%- _—_

pL .
T
_!—
1 .
L ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Dishbursements Adjustments Cash Ba.. .
- Sl =1 € fﬂﬂﬁ ’ -rm "E_"' U W Fud EE l’r;‘"_
i . 1 — 0 a“#
y
e —————————————
- y
525 MN GIRLS JV BASKETBALL LEAGUE 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
526 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

O_rLuEg AMD O 17 ntals: -11 938 ﬁ 1a iaﬁ 53, ii qia a1 AdN N7 _R ig-z sa

602 CAREER DEVELOPMENT 2,669.10 0.00 24.79 0.00 2,844.31
603 PARKING STICKERS 33.809.62 330.00 2,214 23 -10.85 31,814.44
6804 PARKING FINES 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00
605 FIELDTRIPS* -454.74 0.00 62¢0.58 0.00 -1,075.32
606 AFTER PROM 001 -0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01
607 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
608 GYMFEES 17,675.76 20.00 0.00 0.00 17.695.76
608 ART/SCHIMENTI 42927 60.00 §3.25 Q.00 436.02
610 BOOK FINES & OTHER UNPAID OBLIGATIONS 4,981.87 88.00 66.50 0.00 5,003.37
611 INDUSTRIAL TECH 3,659.96 257.15 42.00 0.00 3.875.11
612 STAFF LOUNGE 262.14 97.25 791.60 805.34 473.13
613 LIBRARY 933.78 75.93 217.95 10.95 802.69
616 TRANSCRIPT FEES 2,823.16 55.00 46.24 0.00 2,831.92
617 POOL 4,538.02 484.00 0.00 0.00 5.022.02
618 EUROPEAN BOOKS 170.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 17041
619 AP FRENCH WORKBOOKS 14.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.00
620 ART/TREDWAY 0.00 0.00 .87 699.77 388.10

621 PE FIELDTRIPS -620.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 -620.*°



Current Cash Balance Report ' Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
§ BANKING

999 STARTING CASH -1,000.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 -500.00
§ BANKING Totals: -1,000.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 -500.00
Z INVESTMENTS

-383,658.34 0.00 907.30 0.00 -384,565.64

900 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS
905 MM EAGLE FUND -19,358.48 ~0.00 17.35 0.Q0 -19,375.83

;d_l""“'riijm“ Tt I e ——— . e——T

L

C ol

Report Totals: 23,501.53 52,731.02 66,227.88 0.00 10,004.67

v

| Uy =87+

- - Ko B

i ﬁlu'-i-r'S('r
- -

[ -
— e
A AT A



Current Cash Balance Report ‘ Arranged by:

ALL Data

Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID anq Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Bala

A EXTRA CGURRIGIL AR

1000 FIELDTRIPS 1,012.99 735.00 0.00 0.00 1.747.99

L —_—— . - |
. — e p— -

= I

1005 BAND TRIP 68,795.00 155.00 0.00 -220.36 69,729.64
1010 DC TRIP -14.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14.00
1012 HISTORY CLUB TRIF 9.085.00 1.625.00 0.00 0.00 10.710.00
1013 ORCHESTRA TRIP 5,207.00 3,839.73 0.00 210.36 8,257.09
r}a ILJ'.IF‘ PoGrum T . Tt 4 i e & am tan i.

1020 FIELOTRIP/SALBERG 590.63 297.00 0.00 0.00 887.63
2000 BAND/ORCHESTRA FEES 3.455.00 25.00 0.00 10.00 3,490.00
2005 CHEER CAMP 0.00 262.00 0.00 0.00 262.00

! l%;r_.; -y - - e e U LY ) P

. I

I

2015 DANCE CAMP 0.00 699.00 0.00 0.00 699.00
2020 DECA 948,22 0.00 0.00 0.00 948.22
2025 FRENCH CLUB 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
2030 FCCLA 347.66 0.00 0.00 000 347.66
I”’k‘iawﬁ‘“'—" Ly~ —" kel nllstes - o

—

!




ALL Data
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Group 1D and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
403 Candy & Pop Refund -200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -200.00
108 Public Relations -3,398.02 .00 389.63 -1,034.53 -4,822.18
115 General Supplies (Internal) -381.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -381.30
) 117 Damana and | aee Pronarty 367.50Q 8.00 0.00 0.00 375.50
: [
;=" § . AS— [

—_—

1
[

p i

e
-
e

B |
;

b

" 140 Technology 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
141 Curriculum Support -58.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 -58.95
" r —u 2 - N na ~ee LA Jr— 15 Jo T 0










Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Group ID and Activity Number

Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003

Pacicsizs foce Raceipte  Diehvrcamants Adiusiments Hash Bala
[ —————————

= F




Current Cash Balance Report : Arranged by:

ALL Data ..
Date: 04/01/2003 thru 04/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Dishursements Adju.;.tments' Cash Balance
522 Yearbook 2000-01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
608 Foreign Language 1996-97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- O De—— P} fAn . AR LY. L]

TAT i ‘i ’ n e

:

ki .
.

‘glﬁr-‘ .
L
Q

l

:—

1
613 Technology Consumable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
619 Portfolios 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
620 Dual Enroliment 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
626 Soclal Studies Texts 1897-08 - - ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RAR Alupmnj gga Q.00 Q.00 0.Q0 0.00
709 Forensics Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 Other District Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
805 Interest on Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
912 Athlelic Certificate Deposit 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

\ ﬁf l Eaat ol . 00" —— T a s e, T e—

;l_.




Current Cash Balance Report : Arranged by:

ALL Data
Group 1D and Activity Number

——Dat-04/01(2003 tp) PA(A02003

L,
e

1 . |
i".l__ i l
. 3 i -
-'—
LY
e
= - .
J !
L '
. !
o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A Extracurricutar Activities
1000 Field Trips 1,820.90 160.00 1,740.90 0.00 240.00
2000 Band Cieaning Fee ¢.00 4,110.00 0.00 000 4;110.00
4 Lo} o nn (2] . m nn
e

2302 French Club 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

— ] —" 8 Mgt




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
~ Date: 01/01/2003 thru 04/27/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

ctivity Nurmber and Namea Daminnins Mank mmmicao

— i
t e ] -
7 -
100 GENERAL FUND 2,868.95 351592 4,150.18 0.00 2,225.70
100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 2,668.96 3,515.92 4.159.18 0.00 2,225.70

. 0000000000000
E
o

X

r

i




Enclosure E.2.

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS June 16, 2003
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17

A special meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the
Coi "R, el ¢ i

— e :
g

e ¥

—_—

P
¥

1
. —

—

Friday, June 6, 2003, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.
PRESENT: Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Julie Johnson

ABSENT: Mike Kennedy

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Midlands Business
Journal on Friday, June 6, 2003; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes.
Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.
Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of




Enclosure E.5.

= il

June 9.2003

The members of the Board of Educatlon met for a Cornnnttee Meetmg on Monday, June 9, 2003

P B s N ™ - . £fa. - A AL [ P R Fall +5 0 WA o At A ASTY L s i m™ 1*




Enclosure G.1.
June 16, 2003
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

R i e e | ——

MEETING DATE: June 26, 2003

| NPA R TYE VI " TR L T
A

TITLE & BRIEF

Fn-“ﬂﬁm’!“'f\hh Moicadiosse Nida Lo BATIITIO £ e — T3P T = o - == e

PR S - r

soccer bleacher project at Millard West High School.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _ x Discussion __ Information Only

BACKGROUND: About a year ago, the board approved an agreement with the Millard West Booster Club
and the Millard West Soccer Club permitting the installation of bleachers on the MWHS

| - gl st o Tvﬁ-ﬂﬁ’l il j-- e
ll . Y eeeee—




e mn’ Rt b e RO B e T e o e T n-“‘j

To: Lutz, Keith
Date: 5/30/03 10:05PM

i 7 P Yl A e RMVATI RO S

Keith:




J | shared my thoughts with Steve Joekel at our administrators meeting today. Steve asked if we could give
© — . — i —— _ S— — _ _ i
1 _ P —

money to the project rather than have the district reject the bids.

In light of my discussion with Steve Joekel (and since the bids are good for 30 days), I'm recommending
that this matter be "tabled" until the next meeting (i.e., June 16th). If the board is uncomfortable tabling
the matter, my alternate recommendation would be that all bids be rejected.

Ken

Kannath | Eacean 1D



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding is related to the Millard West Soccer Booster’s project to
raise funds for bleachers at the MWHS soccer field. The purpose of the Memorandum is to
ensure that all parties to the project understand their respective roles and responsibilities.

The parties to this Memorandum are the Millard Public Schools (the District), Millard West

| PRI | TS R o WA, | [ TR I W ) § DR 1 & £ SRRV DRRI, o T IT.7] P  DRROI = D

1
T

)

.

|
La——

—
L
=
b
\‘ll
Uik b

—

‘

The parties agree as follows:

LG ) U WD T = B ew o= v T

desion the proiect to District construction standards and. further. that the District will nav



} 1?7_That in.the exent thecpmnletrdauaiect ensts g~ marathan the tntel estimated nroicet .

rwe-&’nzhnhnam;"”‘

right to reject all bids if the lowest responsible bid exceeds the estimated construction
cost.

of all parties.

MILLARD PUBLIC MILLARD WEST MILLARD WEST




¢ i
1_
To: Joekel, Steven
Date: 5/30/03 11:22AM
Subject: WHS Soccer Bleacher Bids: Preliminary Results
Steve:

| have a voice mail into your cell at 10:40 am, but wanted to copy both you and Ken as early as possible
with the following -

1. Formal bid tab and recommendation is on the way fram Kirham-Michael Iater this merning. For now

== ﬁ B T o R = E Fi N Ly L. L |
H :




" P PR T TY T W i, gl J-E 7
b i.%

';4‘:'..—’” el L2 pem |52 --dd
= -

To: Fossen, Ken

r mtp- Em_{.m 2-ANNAKE
Subject: WHS Soccer Bleacher Bid Resuits
Ken:

The attached XL and Word files contain the Bid Tab for the project, and KMA's letter of recommendation,_
T . - p

Purchasing and Project Manager
Millard Public Schools
Support Services Center

R et Mimambha KME 204927

Hi—

Ph; (402)691-1396









Enclosure G.2.
June 16, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Acimemm==l _CT_$I___ N A . - - 1T 1% .4 . WE . _al. .o __

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

ATARTT _ a1 N T

np“ A TR

TITLE AND BRIEEF:
DESCRIPTION:



Internal Board Policies

Meetings: Types 8341

Regular Meetings

Regularly scheduled meetings may be of two kinds: business or educational. The latter type may be held for the
purpose of reviewing and evaluating the school program, or the development and discussion of policy.

Special (or Called) Meetings

f ]




i Legal Reference: RRS 79-439, 79-805, 84-1410, 84-1411

Related Rules: 8341R1

——— e -

4 [
-
L
3
- Y - 1 | L |

Reaffirmed: December 16, 2002: Omaha, NE



Enclosure G.3.
June 16, 2003

J AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

T' I ' F Am‘ RR;[_FF;}IQ nara haainning tn nndata tha naliaiacand milan in tha QNNN

| ——

Series
DESCRIPTION:

IT LS mﬂornr‘p.




J Bylaws of the Board
General Statement 9000

Bylaws are rules or procedures adopted by the Board to govern its internal operations. The use
af such ovidelines ar hviaws belns the Roard ta eomnlv with the resnonsibilitv and duties

delegated to it by law and by the local electorate, in an efficient and effective manner.

. SEN I S TR RPIE SR S S S & S ENSTIUUSRPDS O NS S PLPY PR




Enciosure G.4. _

.- ______________________________________________________________________________________________

) AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 9100 —Bylaws of the Board — School Board Vacancies
— Created, Filled

MEETING DATE: Junc 16, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF: We are beginning to update the policies and rules in the 9000

Series
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Policy 9100




Bylaws of the Board

A position on the Board shall be vacant, except as pr0v1ded in Neb. Rev. Statutes § 32-561 for military

. fdt n]v.p- [ PR APPSR . SV U 2 S N 1 | m rmn i lhafiara }Ll! E Eirjw_‘}fi o ta .

= y

of such office: |
A. Resignation of the incumbent;
B. Death of the incumbent;
C. Removal of the incumbent from office;
D. Decision of a competent tribunal declaring the office of the incumbent vacant;
T _tangihent naegipestn be 9 tpeidant ofigha distriat for wich be npsbeamay have harp glegiegl:
= . .
. - = o + o e ST e,
5 F P A ———







‘5—- ‘i'l.‘.-u-itl\_l_' L4

June 16, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 9111 —Bylaws of the Board — Election of Officers

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

AN T 4 RTFL TR TR TIITY.

T o ey T
Y L

{

Series
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Policy 9111




Bylaws of the Board

X — A e,

e Doz LY o Mnceo d na gl - - o -t I — L. L. PSS, o T | PRI L I I L S LTSV I | TR |




Enciosure G.6.
June 16, 2003

) AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

I‘BA TR A Fa LI IV T oY

SE—————

’Ij?mIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

PO, \f Ly 2
xi'_.

Appointments

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF; We are beginning to update the policies and rules in the 9000
Series

DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Policy 9112

BACKGROUND: Formerly this was Policy 9130, but is now being renumbered. The

last revision was done on September 23, 1996.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: NA

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval



Bylaws of the Board
Committees and Appointments 9112 9130

A. The Board shall establish standing and special committees.

T Thrmed amncamale cmirocloc Il vamt mmirns mae mae s TRI b d eiiee it e e e ek alam o o 191 11 a1 ™ 1




£~ 7

r '.i"-; ! .

June 16, 2003

———————————————————————— ] [——

!

l
f

e

} ‘T“‘I’]‘:A TTOTIR & . A 1 fT™ 1" M4 .1 L - A aa_
alis mr, d. ;4 _J-E Y, .

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF: We are beginning to update the policies and rules in the 9000
Series
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Policy 9210



Bylaws of the Board
Attorney 9210 9250

o e “ﬁf

[P WUERPEUIIYS. RVUEPENEPI Y. I | SPEpIL S o

L rrmkon, Taltaetomer vieclg e e

i

M

r

Board’s pleasure and be compensated at a mutually agreeable rate.

1P apaa: PDQ TO A 180
}_Tfﬂ'-l pﬂfq —‘E‘_i—

Bylaws Adopted by the Board: February 4, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: , Omaha, NE



Enclosure G.8.
June 16, 2003

’ AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 9220 -Bylaws of the Board — Auditor

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

WUIER L WA s w e P .7, ]
————————————— _

. ol iUL.illlj

TITLE AND BRIEF; We are beginning to update the policies and rules in the 9000
Series
DESCRIPTION:
ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Policy 9220
BACKGROUND: Formerly this was Policy 9260, but is now being renumbered. The
1* 1 4 E, -]‘ 1. . A . ANrT A 4.

L
' —

j, OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: NA

W}ﬂbﬂp T_{Evm A R :




Auditor 9220 9260
DUTIES OF THE AUDITOR
The duties of the independent auditor shall be as follows:
N b AU, -} ' P10 R i 1 - U LUV SAFANIY I | DU, R L, ENEDY . SN, DN R t_SPRpRT FAT g NP T - S .

A =




Enclosure G.9.
June 16, 2003

/ AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 9300 —Bylaws of the Board — Individual Members —
Duties, Responsibilitics

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

— L ) R ) N | ¥

TITLE AND BRIEF: We are beginning to update the policies and rules in the 9000
Series

DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Policy 9300

. g i

|

L;

2—

last revision was done on December 2, 1996.



Bylaws of the Board




Enclosure G.10
June 16, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 9310 —Bylaws of the Board — Meetings — Notification
to Members

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF: We are beginning to update the policies and rules in the 9000
Series

DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Policy 9310

BACKGROUND: Formerly this was Policy 9364, but is now being renumbered and

revised. The last revision was done on March . 1995.

OPTINNS/AT TERNATIVE MOANSINERATIONS. NA
|

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: NA

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: NA

TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL.:




Bylaws of the Board

Meetings
Notification To Members 9310 9364

Maferials pertaining to the meeting shall be sent out from the administration office to the Board members the

Wednesday preceding the meeting gr on such other date as may be established by the Board or otherwise necessary
because of time congtraints.

- vt B VR W . .

|

' 1

T
-—-——————————

Bylaws Adopted by the Board: February, 4, 1974 Millard Public Schools

E, A T WERE 4 __§ & !
.







Bylaws of the Board

Meetings

Construction Of Agenda , 9320 9366
The Superintendent and the President of the Board shall construct the agenda. Members of the Boar! can request an
L e wl wnd el A2 ale L LA g taat e m—a a- afl_ OV [ . P Pt & (e [ | WP P N 1Y b lan

ﬂ”;
R I I I I I I I I ——™—™-<—~—N~—~—N—NMNMNMNWH—A—™—N—N N —A—N—NN— — — .—.—.k—™— — N A— A—L—N—N—N—\—\ L\L\L— — L— — — — ——™—w —_—™_
E o -—— 1

1 i

b
y
.

J ‘H‘p}nplﬂqrﬂﬂ £re x\]pqnmﬁnfng lgg iqn“dﬂ et ha nracantad in wmiting tn the annﬂnfnnr]nnf nr Raard Drnmr‘r—-nf cavan.

|




—pt- r 17
. = L —
June 16, 2003

i AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of Policy 9340 —Bylaws of the Board — Quorum

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF: We are beginning to update the policies and rules in the 9000
Series
DESCRIPTION:

i T L L0 g P —— u;‘
} 1

iy wees Dol pcpa NI LD '-s‘-nl.l :

A X ¥

policy was adopted on February 4, 1974.

L B { ==

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

OTDATLEDIITANN DT AANMDELDETDL'ATAL. AN A



. . —
B ‘-' [ . A n F L PRSI VRS Ry R LR IR R L g







Bylaws of the Board

- oV DU b, S PR~ VPR T . . o .o NASN DA o

]—

A. Call to Order - Opening of the meeting by the Board President
B. Presentation of Colors and Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call

D. Vote to Excuse Absent Members



b Yl vy Sy~ e —y pmde- - gL oI oo T

+ A

T 1 P PR SR JUNp (R 5 "

F Ty

" — T —

-

-y - -

Related Policy or Rule: None

Legal Reference: None

Bylaws adopted: 2/4/74; 8/2/93
Revised: December 2, 1996

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE



Encliosure G.14.
June 16, 2003

! AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of Policy 9360 —Bylaws of the Board — Meeting Conduct

ET it d T R e o=

TITLE AND BRIEF: We are beginning to update the policies and rules in the 9000
Series

DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Policy 9360

T .

policy was adopted on F ebruary 4, 1974.




Bylaws of the Board
Meeting Conduct 9360 9369

PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

Unless otherwise provided in the Board’s bylaws, the Board shall conduct all its meetings in accord with Robert’s
Rules of Order, Revised,

Bylaws Adopted by the Board: February 4, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: Omaha, NE



Enclosure G.15.
June 16, 2003

i AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of Policy 9370 —Bylaws of the Board — Minutes

L Dy S

TITLE AND BRIEF: We are beginning to update the policies and ruies in the 9000
Series
DESCRIPTION:




Bylaws of the Board
Minutes 9370

The minutes of the meetings of the Board of Education shall include:

% T e Dt

"

¢) The record of the roll call of Board members.

M ek PRt = S el e S &

* i ,E.a—-_h 4k — ]



end of the next regular business day.







| Art Framework

6-12




TABLE OF CONTENTS
i Art
Millard Essential Learner Outcomes — Legend ........ovceeveeieieeeeceeceireercrenaeens 3

Art Philosophy Statement..........ccceeerenennn. cret sttt sesna e ane b nan vosdh
X —i_ .y tl - - a

——-——

e ‘i’ ‘ _

[ =
YRR AT ) - )

National Art Standards.........ccceveeerverereeennnne et et st naean -y
Visual Arts Glossary........cceeeeeveeeeees eersetesesetueba et et esaeaaetaeennnasnenanen JURROTRRS .

! Course Descriptions
ATt 6 e reerbres et s en s s enans vreesvsnsresssssassessnennne 1 1
| ATt 7 e reeereeens rereeesaebebeesbeeeebn ettt sasaeeasnnaeas verervenssresssesesrscencenees L4
[ Pottery/Sculpture 8.........covemirverinrrrrrreeseeneeseecnsnnns rasenesteasrastanrasbrrannnanns 18

PRGN IR, | IO

| Painting 8 ......c.coverernieensrvesissmscseesesersessesassesanssnenes erserebiesas et e e s ene s s anns 24

Drawing 8...coceriernirrieesssnmsrreraserassnsesssssersesseasas reetreesneraes e ssenenanassaneaans 26

Understanding Art........occeeeerereerreniesecrseriensseeseseenns reebeerneeeetanan et ensenaeana 30

| ' Color and Desigh .......ccoorirercrerervrnveresseeneenenaenens rrovesbetrr e e ntenaresennsensnan 32
: Art FOUNAATONS oot mesrcgiem g s 34 ‘
p

Drawing.......ccoeeeeeeeeereereenenns erreeer et r et et era e e e st eesasesasaneannas rrerrersersarsssaves 30

j Advanced Drawing .............. reretesiaeesssssetrasrar et ees e e s arnrasatesanaan SRUOTORUOTORUPTRIRN 1 .

J Pottery and Sculpture........... reshrsrseebbs et et e s e s asa bt snbes IORRRROPRRRONY - 0
Advanced Pottery and Sculpture........cccceeoerveveeecrerenrnne SSRRTORIRUROROPORR - .4

i Paintifng coeeeeer e e ————— A4



) | PREFACE

| The Millard Public Schools 6-12 Art staff has completed the framework writing phase of
the curnculum cycle. In this phase, the staff has 1dent1ﬁed the dxrectlon for Art

Y — L Rl

’Em:‘“ [ g

*‘*-"—'Tiy iI _
a-—‘ 3

(——
—
N
.
_




) Introduction of the Art Frameworks

] Since the beginning of civilization, people have created visual arts to understand their world and
communicate ideas. People of all cultures have used the visual arts to record, reflect and expand
upon life. Historical events, such as battles, plagues and celebrations are depicted in paintings

L and memonals The intangibles of 11fe such as dreams, religion, and aesthetics, are captured

e R T 1 L P o N Y. | - ——" Lo cmrmdaeal o L * L.—l._..w

—

. |

in which it was created, provides the prospective viewer with a lens into another time, piace or

| mind.

Aspects of the visual arts are part of our daily life and are evident in architecture, advertisement,

L wémi— Aacsan awhlin aet nu{ﬂm‘}ﬂii‘pﬁ % %%%@ Elirpﬁi" iﬁ“ms M’h%uHcgu.lﬁ Y_f‘l‘l‘ [ -1d .

i " :

> R r




MILLARD ESSENTIAL LEARNER OUTCOMES
! » CITIZENSHIP » COMMUNICATION SKILLS + CONSUMER ECONOMICS
‘ » GOAL SETTING AND LIFE-LONG LEARNING
N 7 il | Sttt = ., s —

i T x-E'T.’r“ TR — Ty

‘ i ACADEMIC SKILLS AND APPLICATIONS LIFE SKILLS AND PERFORMANCES
I

‘E:’dﬂé‘%%-wﬂ‘ﬁﬁkf.' "'g""jﬂlﬂ‘MHﬂlﬁm——H‘ Rl L R e 110 i







DIFFERENTIATION

| Differentiation for instruction is included in Art instruction. Students are gwen options,
strategies, and techniques that can help them achieve success. They are given a wide range of
OpthIlS within the areas of aesthetics, art history, art production, and art curriculum. The content
‘ is dlfferentlated by providing choices for personal expression. The process is dlfferentlated by
igngs 4 helndbg sudanisatthoinnvmostdorel A skilivr Thew

PR







- National Art Standards

|

1 Content Standard: Understanding and applying media, techniques, and processes

; - il_-f\ i ;rﬂmﬂhnﬂ;
. b
— — .

S

—— A




Awia Tk man-

National Standards for Arts Education

‘ | & T, YUY Y NN R, R

-




AR e o el e i e ad L

"

e,y
- l hd
T o ;







Art6

‘ Course Description: Sixth grade art is an introductory quarter course designed to give students
Wm !gA - u“"i_:‘ii — "~ L 1 - 4*_ i - T - . 4 - - - -

T 1

B .
1
3—

B

F—_
.—

i

¥

in this course are two-dimensional and three-dimensional experiences, some of which may be

; painting, drawing, and sculpture. Students will explore the influences of art from other times and
cultures.

Ltreqea ] Tiederetaping ypdarmliyipg wadintor hiqpopaend ~Ene-1os ,

Tlrgaloms b a AiLlrmmar mmn b iy







| Outcome 6: Students will make connections between visual arts and other disciplines
)

- T } '—

 —————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
R i iiiFiiiiri i isii E i EE - Ei  E El’iHli}  ’lBEEL E  E éi :zmm

cC ara rh ict] 0y tre 1 ot £ n that ahaze. nipglne meladane
L, ] W Thswf‘ T‘T’;‘rf_‘\; warls un pr mnra A etvan “ ‘
Sy







} teome 7 Stpdents will use knowledgent Flements oflet epd Princinler nf Qesima,

o Line e Texture
; e Shape e Form
‘ e Color e Value
| e Space
| Principles of Design
e Balance o Emphasis
¢ Rhythm e Repetition
¢+ Movement e Unity
s Contrast

2. Use the Elements of Art and Principles of Design to communicate visual ideas bv creatine:

| s 2-dimensional artwork such as drawing or painting
¢ 3-dimensional artwork such as sculnture or notterv







Outcome 7: Students will create art in a responsible manner.

I Enabling Objectives:

"Hi"il ”[5,_‘:&. '“:.iirf}_‘lji

! 3. Be able to clean up when finished creating art.

.4 Beableto create art in keening with the accented standards of decencv and respect..

Assessment: Performance



Art 8 Emphasis

R PR o SRRl S — - 1 . a= ~ b 1 1. 1













Qutcome 3: Select and apply a range of subject matter, symbols, and ideas.

‘ Enabling Objectives

1. Explore and understand prospective content for works of through:
‘ e practice,

\ communicate meaning.

3. Apply subjects, symbols, and ideas in their art works and use the skills gained to solve

1 R




Nnutonma As Malrina aannmantinane hatwsan smonal nsta oA Tthr\fﬂ;m‘ig!;“gﬂ nand Anilee $ifn _

»['»
]

[
_‘)c_i- = . .
i ~-
ﬁﬁ

_

4
> e

‘ 1. Compare the relationships between the visual arts and other disciplines.
| 2. Understand that similarities exist between the visual arts and other disciplines.

3. Describe how the visual arts are used in the world around us and how they are part of
‘ our everyday life. ‘

4. Create art work fhat reflects the connections amoung visual arts and other disciplines.

] Assessment: Projects, oral, or written

Outcome 7: Students will create art in a responsible manner.
j Enabling Objectives:

3 1. Be able to use materials appropriately and safely.

~ i.,_,....-‘..;. a1 _at_ _ta I~ ot



Painting 8

Course Description: Painting is a quarter elective course designed to further involve students
. with the Elements of Art and Principles of Design. Students will concenirate on a varietv of




Ll gg-te— dise i ancarin! comtraeesr vhe diuc T fmto s-a med = Ti: a




Drawing 8

i
i
ry
F3
»
r ____________ _ _______________________________________________________________________________
o - ‘
- - _ - == o - - - o-o- L L  ---- - - -
N J ﬁ
I T ———————————
o, .




Outcome 3: Select and apply a range of subject matter, symbols, and ideas.
‘ Enabling Objectives

1.. Explore and understand prospective content for works of through:
| s practice

¢ demonstration

[ ¢ video/DVD visuals

2. Create art through selecting and using appropriate subject matter, symbols and ideas
to communicate meaning.

3. Apply subjects, symbols, and ideas in their art works and use the skills gained to solve
problems in daily life.

Assessment: Project

Outcome 4: Understanding the visual arts in relation to history and cultures.

Enabling Objectives:

- Armad e il 27 - i b Al ne— ACoss e
g x

| cultures. i

‘ 2. Examine specific works of art as belonging to particular cultures, times and places.

! Fy

A e _ach e

N
L

3. Analyze, describe, and demonstrate how factors of time and place influence visual




Qutcome 6: Making connections between visual arts and other disciplines and daily life.

ﬁ
3
= = E

i 1. Compare the relationships between the visual arts and other disciplines.







Understanding Art

Course Description: Understanding Art 1s a non-production art class that will investigate the
LU, R IR NUNAYS. [P 5 UL PN, M, .4 ;___-_14_.-1;_-‘_14‘1;' L "1 PO QI . - P N

,ﬁ'&“f’iﬁﬁkﬁ’




i

e Outgpmed: . Tindersrandinethe vispal arts jnrelatigp to historyeapd rulinres

Fg

: 1. Know and compare the characteristics of artworks in various eras and cultures: Non-
I Wantars Art Drshinfarmin Art_Anniant Mianlicatiaen Masadaraman Loatbnd O s A

A

| "




Color and Design

Drgign.is asemester cvrsacivinnibe stidept an arnectwsts fo.

Corpse Tdegerintian: O r an




Outcome 4: Understanding the visual arts in relation to history and cultures

Enabling Objectives:
1. Identify the characteristics of artworks in various eras and cultures
2. Demonstrate how history, culture, and the visual arts can influence each other

mminn mands Thianland Thannrwméndince meed fow LI e o

b ] %“iﬂ ' _

E}=

"
ty

-

‘\vfl-r né-'i—"' ‘ ﬂ-;{'m 11orw p=d {;‘ﬂﬂﬁ‘iﬂ' o }L il ren i pw gl an o J 1y I"i‘_f'bi off W ;"‘-'-"er ¥ 1

ST —

_ - ____________________________________________________________

al
. ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________
;

- -
!I,.
13

1 Enabling Objectives:
j 1. Identify reasons for creating works of art
2. Objectively critique their own artworks
l 3. Effectively discern qualities in the work of other artists




Art Foundations

Course Description: This course enables students to communicate ideas through a variety of
sdin $awnleraned taokrd cvng Bivdarta e lbnar- sceds bl et -7 a scaes ci1a] arvsh 4-ca







Drawine

‘ Course Description: Drawing is a semester course designed to give students an introduction to
techniques in drawing and medla usage. Pro_] ects will include observational studies, drawing

' _‘p‘“\"‘““""‘ "ﬁ-ﬂ;al*ndmi “m L‘] ~ copoyy gt ~ £t @ d —t o ook et oy =i’ wed
[] 3

TR e L RS e = S —

an;mdcrs}em ine of course material.

i - o




Outcome 3: Choosing and evaluating a range of subject matter, symbols, and ideas
| Enabling Objectives:

| 1. Reflect on how artworks differ visually, spatially, and functionally, and describe how these
| are related to history and culture
2. Apply subjects, symbols, and ideas in their artworks and use the skills gained to problem

\ talne, Jhp enbient pgtter mav.inrinds - norfrait self noggzit still life Javdsr-peoghotoact -

I
. b

L .
*
figurative, genre
1 Assessment: project, Presentation, or Critique
| : . Y
i Outcome 4: Understanding the visual arts in relation to history and cultures
' Enab]ing Objectives:
- L ™ ; P WP T R '




J
Advanced Drawing

s pe— U R ] T T e —







Pottery and Sculpture

] Course Description: Pottery and Sculpture is a semester course in which students will explore a
variety of hand-built and sculptural techniques. Infroduction jq the notter’s wheglis rovered as

) 5 PN U, DU, USRS, M- SR, AN I 17BN . PR . ~

R re— e













Bk 2 rana R pe g iR dcardr oy}




i

[ = L













Outcome 3: Choosing and evaluating a range of subject matter, symbols, and ideas

} Enabling Objectives: ‘
1. Describe the origins of specific images and ideas and explain why they are of value in their
artwork and the work of others
' Ii—‘—l’“gfﬂ‘*ﬂw e 2riat iAo furraacann Sy b it T a2t ¢ L1 girper =

e e Y T———————

Fl

_"zf-x:*-g{i T . y




Enclosure H.2.
June 16, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Music Framework
MEETING DATE;: June 16, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Music Framework

recommended assessment methodologies for each course. Materials selection will occur

next year.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X

y— SO R e NS E .
——— e T

A
R
T



Music Framework

4-12

June 2003

?vend te be

EAillard

PLIBLIf SCHANOLS

www.mpsomaha.org



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Music
PLEFACE...cc ittt rsac s s s s sasssesren s nenserene b tassnesbeneabenas 1
Introduction and National Music Content Standards..........coeeveverrsreereessesessasns 2
GIOSSATY ...ccovinniririisiiresscsnesensreseanitesressessasmessensaressessnnssssssssssossssasssissassatacesessomsoses 6
Millard Essential Learner Outcomes — Legend ............................................ T

}‘{nsac Ph1lﬂsor%v Statement.......... g

DIITETENHIALION ......eceveeeeeeeceinerieenseeeseae ceeenssesssssemnsmssssssessosssssesssessss sassssssssonssseess 9

Courshe Descriptions: Band
e ———————————————————————

x'nv-‘:

llllllili’l*w e —————

-
BaN@ 7 o.ovveeerrvnsenisniisiesseninmrissionsensasstessassasassssantossstestnsensaesnssessssessssssssssnn 20
Band 8 ....covieieiivienianiisienmisniinisinennneasaesssssnssessesssranssssemesnsenssnessesnessesssensnsns 24
Concert Band/Marching Band 9-12 ..........cooreiiieeeereeeeeesesesee e 28
Symphonic Band/Marching Band 9-12 ..........cuveereerierecenrmeeeecseecsenans 32
Wind Ensemble/Marching Band 9-12 ..........coveerieemeeieeeeeeeeececeeeeeeeeeaens 36

Course Descriptions: Orchestra

Tondonm ot & 2,



PREFACE

The Millard Public Schools 6-12 Music staff has completed the framework writing phase
of the curriculum cycle. In this phase, the staff has identified the direction for music
curriculum and instruction in the future. The framework will form the theoretical base

:a, .!-_..ni o WEE |1_I: - ;ﬂ. m.:.‘;ﬁl.-r .-Eﬂi-..

— :
_\ ;

curriculum guides will provide course by course descriptions of how the outcomes,
assessments, and enablers contained in the framework will be translated into classroom
practice. The curriculum guides will also specify how the materials menu will be used to
facilitate instruction.

Music teachers from all secondary buildings participated in the development of the
framework, providing a representative cross-section of the department. The participants
in the framework development process include the following:

Staff Members

Antoinette Lovejoy, AMS Matt Sheppard, MNHS
Dorothy Jacobi, AMS Debra Martinez, MNHS
Amy Nunamaker, BMS Tim Marsden, MSHS
Jody Lindquist, BMS Rex Barker, MSHS

Patti Clifton BMS _Nareen MyersVISHS,

n_ra Te nh Tl o idam R EXIIITO

— ] .
—

L
y_

i

4
y




INTRODUCTION
The Music Framework is designed to encourage the development of the whole student:

'

l

§

L
i

o

&

|
-i I
- A

N




R . T HOTIP AUpEE. SN L

Achievement Standard, Proficient:

Students

a. Improvise stylistically appropriate harmonizing parts

b. Improvise rhythmic and melodic variations on given pentatonic melodies and melodies in major
and minor keys

T mn e oo 21

o e e — ., . -




-

¥

-
y
- ; <‘

V&,—r.-.,
— .
—

- — o Fa—

Students

p__ Asslgoer : wwﬁ s gwiar dimozas samman smd anbemas
- -
I T

by describing the uses of elements of music and expressive devices

! , ‘
PR p— = m—




N

=
—

3 !

a
rr3 —
among the arts in different historical periods and different cultures
L - IR NUEY: NUUNN [ R . . LI . .- .
E E— = § dam

I 4 —I




Glossary
MENC Performance Standards for Music

Classroom instruments. Instruments typically used in the general music classroom
including, for example, recorder-type instruments, chorded zithers (e.g., Autoharps or

~ T@ hY L VI S SR ey, Japp e Lorntdnd dnanten
r—a— .

PPy R

awbs

keyhnavd instruments_and electronic instruments

Elements of music. Pitch, thythm, harmony, dynamics, timbre, texture, form

Fnreceion. exnressive. expressivelv, With annrgpriate dvnamics. nhrasing stvje.anq .

W’ ntinn and snnranriata varistinne in dymamicre and temnn
{ J




MILLARD ESSENTIAL LEARNER OUTCOMES
* CITIZENSHIP + COMMUNICATION SKILLS + CONSUMER ECONOMICS
* GOAL SETTING AND LIFE-LONG LEARNING
* HUMAN RELATIONS + MATHEMATICS » REASONING » SCIENCE * SOCIAL STUDIES » TECANOLOGY * VISUAL, PERFORMING

.J = e e e oL

L

T

Do e gy et s maram e e 2

b

'l

'i’",%',l e e — T — Ve e
w ™ gy O ————
h.n_ : |
’ —
L) [ Y




PHILOSOPHY STATEMENT
MUSIC

Mausic education is essential for every child. Music education provides unique aesthetic,

. ) ﬁ"ﬂiﬁ‘fl&ﬂi‘?“‘iﬁﬂ’nﬁ nxnpn'mppg that i_?tpmfp 21l araac nflesamine The ckille

‘_ .

_

3 ; m—

p
mehina ntadart hiran near nod in thair firvhira navonnal and nrafeesinnal FndP'AV(?E
ﬂ

g




DIFFERENTIATION

Differentiation is essential for all learners’ success. Students come to the Music

L4 F=

+
-

" differentiation allows each child to operate at their optimal level. Recognizing and
meeting these individual needs will further benefit maximum_Jeatnine and transfer of

knowiedee. In the Music Fdneatinn settine the teacher will find it neceseary to adant

- .

enabling skills i order to meet individual student abilities, especially those students that

i!'i ]pg-qﬂt&ﬂ"m?w\m "h‘ﬁmﬁ_}} mﬁj’ﬁwﬁ’g—'- P P - . R I R N R LI




- SUGGESTED REFERENCES

Armstrong, Thomas (1994) Multmle Intelhgences in the Classroom Alexandna,
R dta H F -y 'y b — g E I o PRI TV, o WL I -




. A pyansoannd (TPAN /.1 aonn .-.-4- :
MmN ATt Ve, Foopipme =) SGNN NI £l 10 G
|







ifgcuﬂ\-*"-"‘- :
il il L S
%

proper tone, embouchure, posture, playing position, fingerings, breath control, and
articulation. Grading according to rubric.

Students will complete a written assessment demonstrating their understanding of music -
notation as listed in Enabling Objective # 4. '
Outcome 2: Reading and understanding music notation

Enabling Objectives:
1. Identify and play in the concert keys of B®, E°, F

2. Identify and play rthythmg using the following notes angd resnective rests:

y
» whole e eighth
e half e dotted half
e quarter e dotted quarter

3. Identifv and nlav time signatires

o 2/4,3/4, 4/4 (Common)

LI & PR Y - VAP (U D SR SAPY DY SV, 1ol Gl 1

fen—ar




Enabling Objectives:

w g A h ’, Y & i L VU ey

a1 "

T EEE—

.

o Texture e Form

e Melody ¢ Harmony
¢ Rhythm s Timbre

e Intervals ¢ Dynamics
e Style ¢ Genre

Assessment: Discussion

Qutcome 4: Evaluating Music and Performance



Outcome 6: History and Culture
Enabling Objectives:

1. Describe in gimple terms haw _ﬂ]ﬁsaii aﬁeﬁﬁi . 1rad in maain arasemlae oo,
“’4'

Aﬁiﬁ_ﬂgmerlff Stiudente wnill Aacrrihe mypingn rolatior 20 Yietsme rad s ik

L‘_
)
- -

poe—




SIXTH GRADE INTERMEDIATE BAND

iary S adnlggtis ~ ceemtemetine AF hodnatrymantnl renin

\

[E=
_ ;
H S
-
- =5

oy
[







QOutcome 3: Listening and analyzing

Enabling Objectives:
Demonstrate knowledge of the followine in analvsis of music:
o Texture e Form
e Melody s Harmony
s Rhythm e Timbre
o Intervals e Dynamics
o Style s Genre
#ssegsment Disenssion.

9 a & ™ 1 a® L L s T :
2 i
= 1

b I r ‘

“fE — _ .
-/

| o WSUENEE DS FRSUEDEF SUDUUNE U MNP DU NSRS 1) USSR ..’ o S U VS .. VY. U . J

iy




Assessment: Students will describe music in relation to history and culture

Enahling Ohiectives:

V ' L_ﬁln thnawotan moete, ghm;j'%wlw - 3 1 fi - i I- I . 1

i
\

—

l 2
Fé“—_‘:i iii‘=
l

I

v e




BAND 7

Course Descrintion: Seventh Grade Band is a vearlong course open to students who

have successfully completed the objectives of sixth grade band or the equivalent, possess




fingerings/slide positions

Assessment:
Students will perform from memory required scales/rudlments for each grade level using

F;“.H,.‘s-m_*.-;.-_.- T -‘hifr‘nixrn-_-




Outcome 3: Listening and analyzing

Enabling Objectives:

o Texture Form
s  Melody Harmony
s Rhythm ) Timbre
.
".TI:

» S;:yle Genre

— e PR P, ~ LT ‘ :
- 3




3. Demonstrate audience behavior appropriate for the context and style of music
grrforpag _ :

— -

-t
= T —

S —
ih
————————————————

Assessment: Students will describe music in relation to history and culture

. frieseime el 0
Fh =

1

L :

ﬁ ‘i-ll fAhirat®-an | _I

1 ThYrarer Flam vvmboac wemmder oo d secccm® el me 01 T * 4 % oas . » s -



BAND 8




_
. _________________________________________________________________________________________________________

|

e ftriplet

e Time Signatures: 2/4, 3/4, 4/4, 6/8, Cut Time, 3/8

5 Praduca and nantral annranriata Anaorinen «asidlcma afe ce A olbaoms ake




Outcome 3: Listening and analyzing

Enabling Objective.
Eh““” e e W ' ——

.y ﬁ —
&ph J
i;

l

. Texture e Form

U Melody ¢ Harmony
° Rhythm o Timbre

. Intervals s Dynamics

_ P I _
_‘n—f * -

Assessment: Discussion

Outpm 4: Evaluating Music and Perfoymance

Enablmg Object:tveS‘




Outcome 6: History and Culture

11_{15_13..._ ks _ue. L.

“‘!N" "Il +“$M a3 minran e aL.-._..-‘_,....g..,!-_,s = — &

=




CONCERT BAND

! nll_rgf Dr':'msﬁl Faqrfj* Eo‘%ﬁi u{ﬂ'ﬂsﬂt\nn ranres anean ta obndanfe wha hm |




4. Read, count, and perform notes and respective rests:

e whole e dotted quarter

e half s sixteenth

e quarter ¢ dotted eighth/sixteenth
» cighth s ftriple

e dotted half

[ ]

Time Signatures: 2/4, 3/4, 4/4, 6/8, Cut Time, 3/8, compound and mixed meter

5 Produce and r:nnm_an

N -

Assessment:

Students will perform from memory required scales/rudiments for each grade level using

characteristic tone, embouchure, posture, playing position, fingerings, breath control, and
articulation. Grading according to rubric.



Assessment:

-, . v . Ry T S S S - -
—%_f—‘ e = = -
£F — ! _—

thythm, time signatures, pitch, dynamics, articulation, tempo, phrasing, and expression

C.u‘ ke rall 0w b tnca e it ooggarraaesda nnoteetima thris nnd ~rotar dineaf

1

B




Assessment: Students will select one example and explain the relationship between

S |
A -
.

-

| 1t

[ §

Outcome 6: History and Culture

Enabling Objectives:
1. Classify by genre or style and by historical period or culture unfamiliar but

classifications

2. _Drupnstrate 2ndieneg hehardar annronsinte for the gonteyt e afds ~frppgis

nerformed



SYMPHONIC BAND (9-12)

Course Descrlptlon Symphonic Band is a yearlong course open to students who have
completed the prevmus year of band (and/or have had an audition with the director) and

o ram irtuant ‘B rironand kepd —oeia Viacadgy

— A ————

—
]‘H.L—-L.—- Baud 2 frushincNRNamd w»Losertacoecnslimacb arr in tha Fa11 ot —

_
- 00




! ‘[Agﬂir\.“ o ¥ ™ - At x ma [ .

- o

- Drag paradiddle # 2 - Ratamacue
- Double Ratamacue - Triple Ratamacue
- Flam Accent # 2 - 17-Stroke Roll

4. Read, Count, and Perform
¢ Notes and respective rests:

- whole - dotted half

- half - dotted quarter

- quarter - sixteenth

- eighth - dotted eighth/sixteenth
-triplet . - sextuplet

¢ Time Signatures: 2/4, 3/4, 4/4, 6/8, cut time, 3/8, compound and mixed meter

£ Deadumagomd comiaal oo~




4. Identify and deﬁne standard notanon symbols for p1tch rhyrhm dynamlcs tempo

scale of 1-6

5. Recognize and perform phrasing appropriate to literature grades 3-4

Assessment:










- Single drag tap - Double drag tap

- Lesson 25 - Drag paradiddle # 1
- Drag paradiddle # 2 - Ratamacue

- Double ratamacue - Triple ratamacue -

- Flam Accent # 2 - 17-Stroke Roll

4. Read, Count, and Perform
» Notes and respective rests

e whole e dotted half

e half o dotted quarter

® quarter ¢ sixteenth

e cighth ] o dotted eighth/sixteenth
o triplet e sextuplet

 Time Signatures: 2/4, 3/4, 4/4, 6/8, cut time, 3/8, compound and mixed meter

5. Produce and control appropriate fingerings, positions, grip, and alternate
fingerings/slide positions

6. Understand and demonstrate appropriate marching techniques

Assessment;

Smdante wnll narfamn feam mamare sansiead mantas fon.







Outcome S: Understanding interdisciplinary relationships

Enabling Objectives:
1. Compare characteristics of two or more arts within a particular historical period or
style and cite examples from various cultures

xplain ways in which the nuncin

3. Compare the uses of characteristic elements, artistic processes. and oreanizational




ORCHESTRA

Each student is entitled to the opportunity to study a strmged instrument during his or her
mmyaladio palpm et i A milen o b e o . _ﬁ_t[g e

but is an asset to the school and communitv as well,

Orchestra literature is a great treasure. A vast cultural heritage of artistic achievement
lies within both traditional and contemporary repertoire. Those who view education in
terms of content, as well as process, cannot help but be unpressed by the literature that an

Il ]




4" GRADE BEGINNING STRINGS

Course Description: In beginning strings, students will study proper plaving techniaue




& Yeqnhu'aru

Name the parts of t he instrument and bow
Name notes in “level one” finger patterns

Name lines and spaces on the staff corresponding to their instrument
Sight-read simple examples in 2/4, %, and 4/4 time signatures

- o~ A T T 1 41 1

if-. ———







Outcome 6: Understanding relationship between music, the other arts, and disciplines

outside the arts.
~ by B | T T ) L 1 Ly e ——
1. Vocabulary _

¢ Define vocabulary found in method book

2. Music Theory

- F o I e .- WY ¥ 1 a’4 " . I
b ot F i ,
z_
-r .
b |
=7

e Understand the mathematical relationships of eighth, quarter, half, and whole in

At L S - .

’i NMiaoin Tiataes

_

!

]

i
I . I
-

-—_-.



5" GRADE INTERMEDIATE STRINGS

-

.
wrermar ot lmams e d apeee pem g ol 1. = 7 N TN 1




5. Performance

™~

] L |
1)

o Critique own performance
¢ Review concert etiquette

6. Vocabulary










* Perform a solo or ensemble piece which demonstrates the technical and musical
mastery learned in Essential Elements, Book 2

h_A.n A rnasentanse Al el e L s a. b e s
ey gy

ifa.u -

T _ i

1
F
g

i

. s s s s 4 4 4 4 s o

technical and musical mastery learned in Essential Elements, Book 2
¢ Demonstrate appropriate performance etiquette

A csannnesas e TV . _ . 2 _ . ol

=
"y

4




¢ Discuss facts about the country or area of the world in which folk songs studied
originated
t  LUsQuss vasiongromnasery

4. Musical Judgments

o Play each piece studied in the correct style
o (Compare and contrast theuse of narticular elements in twa nieces

- e

e Identify musical elements within a piece of music

5. Musical Context
¢ Perform mdlwdually on a regular basis demonstrating mastery of technical and

—taad A
IE T

¢ Perform a solo or ensemble piece which demonstrates the technical and musical
mastery learned in Essential Elements, Book 2
o Evaluate one’s own performance of an exercise or solo

r TDnefrman nrnmvnemekhan Aftlha nbms o+ saualiantes crammdbnivn et dace a-rhecka=dle




Assessment: Pencil and paper test/worksheet, performance assessment

Resources:
String Workbook (designed by curriculum writers)
Essential Elements Book 2, Hal Leonard Pub.,1992

Fune 2003 51



6™ GRADE ORCHESTRA.

Course Description: In 6™ grade strings, students will study music from various cultures
and historical periods. Students will build on previously learned skills by learning

techniques such as shifting, vibrato, and bowing styles. Students will also experience
playing with a heterogeneous ensemble. Students in sixth grade strings are required to
perform in evening performances open to the public.

Outcomes are based on National Standards for Music Educations,
Standards 2, 3,5, 6,7, 8, 9.

Outcome 1: Performing on instruments, alone and with others, a varied repertoire of music.

Enabling Objectives:

huTong Quatitv

W) m—

—

e Perform crescendo, diminuendo, and other dynamic markings

BEUPIS. U NS R fﬁfﬁ‘:} - i-ir ﬁuﬁ.— e

2. Rhythm, Bowing
 Dgmonstrate oroficiencvin thgfollowing bowing stvles: detache sbirs.gniccata
st R e— ;










Outcome 4: Listening to, analyzing, and describing music

Enabling Objectives
1. Finger Patterns
e Play the following scales on corresponding instruments:
Violin/viola/cello — two, 2-octave scales
Bass — 1, 2-octave scale
¢ Understand and demonstrate the following extended finger patterns:
Violin/viola—01 23 4 and 01 2 34
Cello ~ reinforce backward and forward extensions

Rase g 1ginfrea 71 gopitian

o Play one 1-octave minor scale

«_ Play fywiliar hasie welpdipsin hichecnasition

e Identify melodic intervals
¢ Bass/cello: tune instruments by matching harmonics
s Violin/viola: tune by fifths

3. Performance

. Petform in Bubhc twice or more per year

L

* Demonstrate proper concert etiquetite

4. Vocabulary
* Name notes in “level three” finger patterns
e Sight-read music using “level two™ thythms
s Read 6/8 meter

¢ Play syncopated rhythms

r—g:fﬂ\! wand macseslandie VA 3 _awmd 274 sl - ol s







» Sight-read examples in 2/4, %, and 4/4 time signatures
o Conduct 2/4, %, 4/4 patterns
» Define assigned vocabulary

3. History

L

s Determine origin of selected folk songs
» Discuss country or area of the world of selected folk songs
¢ Discuss various composers as they are studied

5. Musical Judgments

¢ Play each piece stundied in the correct style

» Compare and contrast the use of particular elements in two pieces

e Recognize music as a means of communication, and describe how the role or
feeling of a piece is portrayed in the music
T ’ - 1 L .

e e mmatdl T
5

ey




r@mmmnnh Dannil a=—d —-n—.--égﬂfxﬁ-u- -rbﬂrn“ - - —

|

[
'y =

EBSDIII‘CES:

String Workbook (designed by curriculum writers)
Essential Technique, Hal Leonard Pub., 1992









Outcome 3: Reading and notating music

Enabling Objectives:
Vocabulary

e

¢ Conduct beat patterns for 6/8 (in two and six)
¢ Define assigned vocabulary
2. Music Theory
¢ Describe relative maior and minor
L ge— :
o=, - Tamismm.
E'.- l

e Identify written intervals: unison through fifth
¢ Identify simple musical forms (e.g., ABA)
¢ Complete written exercises as assigned in music notebook

. MFR@;""* Sritemlovor ondacanliont ot mee e = wmgammso—t




4. Musical Judgments

Y ]1]'5 roab nigns dadiad 1in tha anerrat nbde

[~

e Compare and contrast the use of particular elements in two pieces

¢ Recognize music as a means of communication, and describe how the role or
feeling of a piece is portrayed in the music

¢ Identify musical elements within a piece of music

5. Musical Context
e Evaluate one’s own performance of an exercise of solo

Assessment: Performance assessment, paper and pencil test, and/or verbal evaluation

Qutcome 5: Evaluating music and music performances

Enabling Objectives:
1. Performance

] worfersases rird mms s——an  wsrdmces e oo frmnadn e Lo

.e
A% —




¢ Discuss selected composers
* Discover the correlation of the music and the its period of history

4. Musical Judgments
¢ Play each piece studied in the correct style
¢ Compare and contrast the use of particular elements in fwn nierac

feeling of a piece is portrayed in the music
¢ Identify musical elements within a piece of music




9-12 GRADE ORCHESTRA

rnllrsp Neserintinn* The eeniar hicgh erhanl mmwbiwla\ﬁnp tﬂﬁl‘lhifl‘.]gﬁ'

A7







A r

Enabling Objectives:

L e o 1 = gy,

=Ti Eu. . S . C oy e P o Pp ‘




3. Music Theory

o Identify written intervals: unison through octave
- DProrgbalrecwesigdeuge T e 9.7

‘]_1 ‘

—

—ar

3 :
T [
» Compose four-bar melodies
o Understand and discuss basic compositional textures, styles, and tools
4. Musical Judgments
e Identify stylistic performance
s Compare and contrast the use of particular elements in two pieces
¢ Recognize music as a means of communication, and describe how the role or
feeling of a piece is portrayed in the music
¢ Identify musical elements within a piece of music
5. Musical Context
» Evaluate one’s own performance of an exercise of solo
Agsug,mpnt-_peiﬁmwf ﬂmﬂmrt . | _‘.T__'1 dmmt o A A% 1 __ai*_ -
r - _________________________________________________________________________
3] = '
[
b
' i

T—
T

l
e RS SRS RS eSS S S eSS RS

e :




e Name periods/dates of music history
s Hear and play repertoire representative of major periods in orchestral literature
e Hear and play repertoire from the jazz, rock, and fiddling genres

3. Multicultural and Interdisciplinary Perspective

Discuss country or area of the world of selected music
Discuss selected composers

"lﬂﬂﬂ inhﬁmn.qin nerformed and ite histarieal_cnntavt




QM@ Iudn'menfr.' —

Compare and contrast the use of particular elements in two pieces
Recognize music as a means of commmﬁcation, and describe how the role or
feeling of a piece is portrayed in the music

¥ A e e e e ————

‘—’ 4
.
_I

—

i

4, Performance

e i




GENERAL MUSIC — 6™ GRADR .
— .ﬁr% -3 o VR F‘;
1 ﬁ b .
l I—

continues the student 8 deve!opment n smgmg, movement and playmg Th.lS w111 be

Y ¢







analyses of music.

Assessment: Paper/pencil test or project

Outcome # 7: The student will be able to evaluate music and music performances

Enabling Objectives:

1. Develop criteria for evaluating the quality and effectiveness of music performances
and compositions and apply the criteria in their personal listening and performing.

2. Evaluate the quality and effectiveness of their own and others’ performances,

gm:--ne-'ﬁ QM6 ph wmipsn—-hi-mmnm. i bae o




GENERAL MUSIC ~ 7™ GRADE

Course Description: This semester course is designed to continue the development of

ﬂﬂ [T . PR,




Outcome # 4: The student will be able to read and notate music

Enabling Objectives:

1 Pﬂdurbnle_]‘g]f marfar ::;nlnl-"‘\ miviannth  AwAd .«L-;“AJ wa mbmrs s ] mnidn dis smtemmaala do T

‘— o —




Outcome # 7: The student will be able to communicate the relationship between
music, history and culture.

Enabling Objectives:

1. Descri acferigﬁn.q nf renrecsntativva muncis aanrac and ofilas Frasa




CHOIR - 8" GRADE

Course Description: Eighth grade concert choir is a one semester performance-oriented
PN BN | . L] " PR ] Nttt - .. . - L - pus. .

£

Jpd™







t :llfcp?\aﬁ‘!'_'['he shdant will ha abla #a nnmmnﬂqufn i~ ~tinaerin hr*ﬂ:tl;g‘[r’“'__

[ _

. =
.

» b

history and culture.

Enabling Ohjectives:
e .y -




FRESHMAN CHOIR
Course Description: This is a select chorus w1th emphasis on advanced level choral

RdEtar oo, Thewe o geciime v £ i

=

-
] -.

—r Y =







Assessment: Forum/Seminar, Practice and Performance






Outcome # 3: The student will be able to analyze and describe music aurally.

Enabling Objectives:
1. Identify simple music forms when presented aurally.
m W_ﬁn muglt\ arramty 1 rs ) _gmuma EETTPN QP-TTY-Wuom DRons. SU

— —

3. Analyze aural examples of a varied repertoire of music, representing diverse genres

and cultures, by describine the yses of elegents oLryigic pud cxpressize daige:

e — -
B BT s
A s = |

O —
—
JEEEEEEE—S—S—————————————————————————

.




v (o— ek A

music, history and cuiture.

Enabling Objectives

F ) P et i YL __ L .i___ % __°_ .1 ___ ‘_.hb




JUNIOR VARSITY CHOIR

Cnnmn Thoancamimdtame Tl wemmae Voo o _ % . _. T i - a - _a .y .
F ¥ T
- —

H
|
E
t
[

rogfrepequace gonpgrt  { sadatssolenvisal sad— gl ol et | 1= —










VARSITY CHOIR

P . ’E"'“**“""‘J"’i&’;—?ﬂ""" P P, ERPEL R |

1

“—
v
4

emphasis on advanced level choral performance. There is a minimum of three

| i vy —




Outcome #3: The student will be able to analyze and describe music aurally.

Enabling Objectives:
1. Identify simple music forms when presented aurally.
2. Describe specific music events in a given aural example, using appropriate

-~ L —










outside the arts

Enabling Objectives:
1. Explam how elements, artistic processes and organizational principles are used in

w inattradinun in the “L“"iﬁ“ﬁ g [ o FPURR P

2. Students will be able to explain wavs in which the vringjoles and subi ect matter of

. 7ol il i vim '~ i 14| i oabror g gp-—-1-4od L o oo O ':°]—
L}

L T L

/









THE MUSIC CONSUMER




Enclosure H.3.
June 16, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

— Procedure for Filling

—_ MFETINGDATF: Twe 1A 20m




' Bylaws of the Board

el oL Rl . * @ Fhae. A D o TARES L2 o, Tl cde =

T S A R R T

procedures.
A, At the first regular meeting of the Board after the vacancy exists, the Superintendent shall provide the legal
. Fjwﬁﬂfﬂwﬂmmh B v tedland 221 b it £ the fmeury wasendsr i mmmr sl v N —t— . G .
- —
t TS




i minute question and answer period. The order of appearance of the candidates will be_getermined bv a

N '

'_'Tﬂ"'i Joatic—~ ~F tlan wnua Nassd cosaal ol ' o vl 'y - -




Enclosure H.4.
June 16, 2003

j AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

T T

;"'

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF: We are beginning to update the policies and rules in the 9000
Series

DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Rule 9111.1

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: NA

-“‘ﬂilull{hl'n t L T +

. I N T ————————————————— S







8. Draw and sign orders on the county treasurer transferring funds to the school district treasurer,
% 998 dishvreemen

¥ tha aanara] nn

9, Maingain classified accounts of reepi

10. Compute withholding and social security taxes and retirement payments from salaries of teachers.

11 f‘,c LV RN FEVEII N | RURPR RO I | i ) ar 1 : !-_,,u_ 2, .01 [ .
0y LTI Sl - L







J

n"}F

‘p flrl-'l- aPanwud

Commiittees and Appointments 9112.1 91301

The Board President shall appoint Board members to serve on committees subject to approval by the Board:

C‘inun'll.-.- I g PPV I Sy

January of each vear.
Ve The Tigkdat Qitg Doard Qancdan O I T e el 1. 1 v s







June 16, 2003
RESIGNATION

Recommend: the following resignation be accepted:

: ! FFJ'LI('(‘Q Rentt iudqrﬁgﬁ?innhm- At Tova AAMnwd Tlacnnednems Caloaal o 1o Lot L0

personal reasons. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2003-03 school year.




June 16, 2003

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

| o W au ) ] ] s T 2 = x Y G e Trbmrslo R

—_ ___

1. Jill Anderson — Step 4. B4 — Univgrsitv of Nehraskaat T incoln_Resanrre teacher at Norris

Elementary School. Previous experience: teacher, Omaha Public Schools (1999-2003).

2. Marcia Blum — Step 11, MA+36 — University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Media specialist
(50%)/fifth grade CORE teacher (50%) at Cather Elementarv Schagl, Pravias exnerience:

teacher, Millard Public Schools (1978-94); Lincoln Public Schools (1994-2003).

3. Courtney Eden — Step 1, MA — University of Nebraska at Omaha. Speech langnage
pathologist (70%) at Bryan Elementary School {50%)/Rohwer Elementary School (20%).

Jeremyv Fleming — Sten 5. BA — Midland Lutheran Colleee Third orade teacher at Wheeler

Y Sahacl Wi i e e




) 14. Stephanie Wells — Step 11, MA+30 — University of Nebraska at Omaha. Second grade CORE

P tngglega.fob ot bowned ot LUl - T o 1

Public Schools (1992-97); Texas (1997-2003).

The following individual was employed with Millard Public Schools during the 2002-03 school
" ﬂ o t-r ~d L ey N e o

SO ) WE’*“."‘ ‘




AGENDA ITEM:
MEETING DATE:
DEPARTMENT:
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

Enclosure I.1.
June 16, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Report on Construction Projects
June 16, 2003

Business

Report on Construction Projects — A report on the progress of the HVAC projects at North
and South High Schools.

Approval _ _  Discussion ___ Information Only _ x




Encilosure T.2.

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  This report summarizes the work of Educational

Erwjrri i’E Ehp araag nfﬂoflv Childhand and Blamantarms Bduratinn Qannndaru Bdueratinn Staff

PI ?nr_ﬂﬂnmpt Cliw i a1 T devnndlmsnnl Muniadtn nond Ynthdtnawn Tlhaadials Ad A CGhcrad T anmominas amd






Fducational Services

Fnd of Year Report, 2002-2003
June 16, 2003

This booklet summarizes the work of the educators in the Educational Services Division as we

SRR, | P S S T R u ATy N & PO i LonUo ARG o FRI- Pty ISR [ e R S, Sy, U § & S — 1 ~

_‘i_—
l |







Early ChildhJod



EARLY CHILDHOOD REPORT

2002/03 SCHOOL YEAR

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
The Mlllard Farmly Resource Center 1s Iocated on the Rockwell Elementary campus The center

1T _ 11"!




PRESCHOOL PROGRAMS

- x E‘&-ﬁ' n 4 3 i — [ W o TARUNSRITI W apiva SISO PRSI B o JRARY PRCEIN b b s IVYSY) sh
. 1

;
d
1
¥

b

-

S —

4

i i
. _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
1

: :

4

kS JRL S, WY o T -, Wi WAL, PSS, WS, N




strategies, oral language skills, listening skills, and a technology strand called WiggleWorks+.

T et e | E : q_»ig:--ig sri‘l‘w Uy “ﬂ]ﬂamﬂ"q |

i

i
Ll Il

. . g N e

- L ) FNEp—H 1

.- [ty . P




Special Education



SPECIAL EDUCATION

2002-2003 - Year End Report

Durmg the 2002- 2003 school year M111ard Public Schools prov1ded special educatlon and related

S L . |

T T i P O i I E [P







Elementary Special Education Programs

?'1_1- iTniwmdesumelaaslvians Joaanresc] odiochimrrwe d rialctsd o e mden wdme drsrdas sy Alemiin nthanas dar - w

‘-i




Alternative School Programs

In addition to specml educatlon programs located in the middle and high schools, two separate

I LT A N A L I Y I L o I R . T FiE LR, Y s N U SR - B |




Other Programs

Contracted Services

The educational needs of some students are not able to met in programs provided at Millard Public
Schools facilities. The district contracted with the agencies listed below, to provide services for these

efydepts uhngediseRilities arp qgneallubebpyinedigorder arhearinadmneigpept

= Alpha School * Boystown Institute

* Brook Valley School (ESU 3) * Metro Hearing Program
» Heartland/Midlands 11T * Omaha Hearing School
= Cooper Village/Uta Hallee * Munroe Meyer Institute

LI i




TEP Team members and between building staff and district special education administrators, as

l H}J ¢ ) 'y ﬁ:rl‘ Appad—r Ldat am= a-tnieim o i foxta widl 431 Lok
= &

susnended or expelled from school as reauired bv Rule 51. Eieht students were nrovided

/
ﬁi‘mi‘t"?\*ﬁ mm m Tt it et Lo o1




10.  Special education staff continued to utilize the ‘work days’ allocated to them through the special
education budget process. This time is used by staff members to complete required paperwork,
prepare for IEP, transition or other required special education meetings, or similar professional

IR TC < N S LSRR ' S, Ry JU WS Ny, ﬂ 1 o] e d
‘) " Fy r 1

= o A 1" £, 1iAi 1 1[21‘1 VL R SIS O [N PSR, WL | VL E— ) P




Curriculum Cycle



e
“ ‘
r
]
)
r
.
y—
*3

; —i——
: e -

-
: L ] A

L33




1=

3
——

F v

ent data

Cess
{-risk of

sis of 1
teaching
"nt
00k stug
Science

Srooms

dents in

‘assessm

e}

.alysis
“teaching
. t
40 3-5

e5sion w

viewed

AL art

1es 3-5

14










-

|‘loard
Lons of
loped

E?ns was
3

efting

ipted

nation
icluded

17




X

L will

1eeds

!
3

yon
iarterly
9-12
erly or
nent

18
'EP

18




ophy
I“llents
ag

1
rrade

Lﬂ‘ €s
1S

0
Jual

(1S

19




is for
oup

atified
ply

20




. -

[ﬂp began
ssing

nesses
This

rear until
»r Phase

21
















during
Day

of gender

g and
E.
work

Core

Inventory

e
Inventory

wrote
d




H IlS been

‘I funds that
and Cisco

imunity
tudents to
anding
he
i-magnet
mplete
Iand to

swork in
[wor |

27




Career & Technical



Career & Technical Education Report

2002-2003

Career and Technical Education (vocational education) in the Millard Public Schools continues to be a

e — b




| 503 Accounting II | ACC 101 Bookkeepmg |

e i =
; ;

Ll |

—
f

e

‘Jr — — — 1

.—=

[y,




Activi tics




High School Non-Athletic Participation

2002-2003
ACTIVITY NORTH SOUTH WEST TOTAL
Amnesty International 11 0 10 21
Art Club 0 0 8 | 8

oY

L

R R L L —







47

18

14

15

Softball (Varsity)




Middle School Non-Athletic Participation
2002-2003

ACTIVITY AMS | BMS | CMS | KMS | NMS [ RMS |TOTAL







High Ability H.os_




_ £ |
ﬁnalm—

School year: 2002 - 2003

lans tanse monies weeaiyarl from fRegtate,







Sta Development




Office of Staff Development

Annual Update/Final Report e Initiated 12 May 2003 e Revised 9 June 2003

INTRODUCTION

- R 1 | ', 1. darnd b 4~ RO ad, Dihiie £ aleaglobml s 4 roezglal T d540/H

Report provides readers with an overview of the numerous offerings that have been prov1ded for a
— i— =" - FON L N B B0 P .




HOMEBASE TEAMS - 2002-2003

103
203
303
403
503
603

# OF ATTENDEES

23
74
25
19
30
14

#OF RESPONDENTS

21
61
19
16
27
12

RATING

6.3 0f 7.0
590f7.0
6.50f7.0
6.8 of 7.00
6.3 of 7.00
6.4 of 7.00

- o o
—

803
903
903B
1003
1103
1203

29
14
15
35
28

23
13
15
27
19
18

EA

‘3 — |

1403
1503B
1603

29
11
43

6.4 of 7.00
5.8 of 7.00
6.9 of 7.00
5.90f7.00
5.3 0f 7.00
5.5 0f 7.00

|

22
11
36

6.6 of 7.0
6.8 0f 7.0
6.8 0of 7.00

BAR Gl — e

ALTERNATIVES TO DATE

WAIVERS TO DATE




offered as “independent studies” whereby print materials and are provided to staff members in order for
them to complete one class. Building level leadership may submit building alternative plans. Once
plans arc reviewed and approved, district/building technology providers deliver training at the building
level. Finally, if staff members are working toward advanced degrecs, graduate credit courses
including technology are viable as alternatives. All of these options are our attempt at modeling
differentiated instruction—differentiated staff development.

RETTER AND BETTER # OF CLASSES/ OVERALL RATING
CERT/CLSFD

1ehd s

Email 7 57 23 . 6.7 of 7
Word Processing 9 57 40 6.50f7
Database 2 3 8 6.5 of 7
Spreadsheet 4 25 19 6.5 of 7

a | e— =

r

Integration 6 68 0 6.0 of 7
Woodcock Johnson III 1 10 0 6.3 of 7
Element K (online learning) accts.

Certificated staff 75

Support (coaches for accts.) 19

Computer-based Independent Study 19

Evaluation account 1

o

NA

BUILDING ALTERNATIVE PLANS
# BUILDINGS # PARTICIPANTS OVERALL RATING

P o




NEW STAFF INDUCTION

Implementation of the New Staff Induction Program began with the district’s new certificated staff hired

e

Yo T B b RN N S DU JVE B i . S VLR 195 FS JRpp. MY o re—

trained mentors to 201 thr;)ughout the district. We anticipate an additional 20 mentors will be frained for
Fall 2003.

MPS and MOEC MENTORS-IN-TRAINING
Vol Prblin £ pbanle runettoratad et M omono)iine Cong o Sdvwradinr el Cannoeti 1 awees 1001

t— :




Teaching and Learning 19 5.8 0f7

—__ 1 il r N, PISEPOES o e

.
N
‘%"‘i- l ‘

=
—

»

Prpductive Anntngches far
Teaching and Learning 7 NA
*Handheld Computers in Teaching and Learning
# MPS
NA NA
l'ﬂ'{]:_-‘: el -, S Rpe Ry, r-zlf—*mu

# MPS
CANCELLED

R o - . - . e



empower curriculum and educational leaders in the skills they use as they are called upon to facilitate
groups in various settings.

# OF ATTENDEES RATING

7 6.7 0of 7

TECHNICAL PROFESSIONAL/SECRETARIES
This year the secretanes’ “klck off’ was conducted in early August. Rebecca Winterfeld, Fremont, NE,

Tollis OIT° 1100 il v Dancle  Alaswes mltbarodirnebonn . wre o L.




ANRITION ¢ [_STAEF DRVFT NPMENTOFFERINGS S 7007-2003 ,

- : T —————

_ - i




—

Foliow-up
Middle School
High School

Follow-up

VAN DRIVERS

49
42
35
20

6.2
5.3
NA
5.7







CERTIFICATED

# OF ATTENDEES RATING
ELEMENTARY
Music In-Service 21 6.9 0f 7
‘i‘LE‘ . . '}. b Mt A AT A 2l ¥ g Q n.F"[

SECONDARY
Career Education Activities for

Advanced Groups/Academic Classroom 249 4.2 of 7
Gender Bias 326 4.4 of 7
PE In-Service 19 6.9 of 7
Transition Training 17 6.9 of 7

K-12 Information Specialists 36 5.50f7



MEF Classroom Grants



Millard Public Schools Education Foundation
Classroom Grants

2002—2003
Elementary Schools

Abbott—Paula Ashford, Suzanne Behrms
Scientia est Potentia! Integrating Science Instruction with Technology

= o T e—— o .
. |

‘T—
i .
—i"




Ii

ia

A






Hitchcock—Harriot Gilbertson
ABC 123

iy g
T




Neihardt —Lorene Larsen
V_Bridging the Gap—A Program to Help EST Students Improve

o —
e

1.

;
;
|

—r T




Sandoz—D_ebra Fleck
{“~lehrate the Apes!.

The prOJect s purpose was to provide students with educatlonal opportunities to work in
. i 1 * ¢ — h— -dgte rH~rmcardaada AL prgdn=g




g a4 4 4 . 1 £t — 1" i asadal " ierserswzadesale oond Laseciaa

e

| W




instruction, writing, and planning time; student supplies, and parent mailings. Provisions from other
sources included counselor and administrator writing, planning and instruction time.

Kiewit—ILori Jasa
Qutreach
The intent of the project was to provide high auality after school learning opportunities. It has provided

T - e — — ——  — ———a







i
vt

| o)




it’s possibilities through the use of the CAD software provided students with additional learning
st 3 it 111 } MPRERY Y FUELILY PP S0 PUre P 1N e

N




District-Wide

School Psychologists—Karen Montgomery
Help! Dennis the Menace Lives at My House

The nurmnf-.né; thgini srwﬁjg_rm@unmqunnoﬂ narents of students identified with Attention |

- i —
e T~ I

ry




Community/School
Volunteer



Community and School Volunteer Report
20022003

Student Volunteerism
All Civics students are required to complete 10 hours of volunteer service in the community. They may

Wi G e e et~ Toptaerincafothe Millged Bublic $hgol Nigtie! e s an







Grant Writing



Grants Report

2002—2003
Grant Funding

Proposal writing focused on supporting the District’s strategic plan and individual building plans.
"‘l"- -_.f', e AT T g fm; iﬂ[n" iirﬁm 'a tn-——ﬂ.nal*.;mﬂ- yeritle e jjﬁ-_ﬂ.‘aa" pwdlnwilan

N e o . 4.1 l h | _ DY A . W 6 ¥ a Vo 1 P WY o Lo BN - a 1 "1 a1
— )




Perkins Nontraditional Project (Andersen summer camp)
Peter Kiewit Teacher Awards
e Ak A




Alltel: Cellular telephone service 17,900 40% 10,740 7,160
iy R T =t . paty]  E———__¢ e




18H



ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

, .

Ty
K
|
&

A I
—
—
1
sl
4

J
f .




¢ One student’s art design was selected as the invitation cover to the PAY-BAC partner thank-you
dinner.

Three students participated in junior varsity soccer with two of these students moving to varsity.
Two students participated in JV track.

One student performed with the Varsity Choir.

One student was in student council.

One student was selected to represent her school at a writing workshop.

One student received the “Giapd Kid’s Awad

< & o @& o @

Former ESL students continue to achieve.
a f‘l‘,.-&r. [ PP PP B § _rrnﬂm ﬁi

Yy

Roll.

[ " s ) SR A1 ot Y el e——el 4 5y - & ua 2 Ex g

I =7

~ FRiohty nercent were on the Hanor Rall




2 T‘"i\ e M..J e MDA Ol TIOT ML L0

e Five teachers arranged for ESL students and parents to be volunteers and cultural presenters in a
variety of schools. -

o ESL teachers continue to belong to a variety of professional organizations and activities.
ESL teachers part101pated in: FYI Conferences Wlllowdale Strateglc Planning Committee, Safe













	Board Meeting June 16, 2003
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E1.Minutes - June 2, 2003
	Financials
	E.2. Special Meeting Minutes June 6, 2003
	E.5. Committee Minutes - June 9, 2003
	G.1. Approval of ÌìÃÀ´«Ã½ West High School Bleacher Project
	G.2. Approval of Policy 8341 - Internal Board Policies - Meetings:  Types
	G.3. Approval of Policy 9000 - Bylaws of the Board - General Statement
	G.4. Approval o f Policy 9100 - Bylaws of the Board - School Board Vacancies - Created, Filled
	G.5. Approval of Policy 9111 - Bylaws of the Board - Election of Officers
	G.6. Approval of Policy 9112 - Bylaws of the Board - Committees and Appointments
	G.7. Approval of Policy 9210 - Bylaws of the Board - Attorney
	G.8. Approval of Policy 9220 - Bylaws of the Board - Auditor
	G.9. Approval of Policy 9300 - Bylaws of the Board - Individual Members - Duties, Responsibilities
	G.10. Approval of Policy 9310 - Bylaws of the Board - Meetings - Notification to Members
	G.11. Approval of Ppolicy 9320 - Bylaws of the Board - Meetings - Construction of Agenda
	G.12. Approval of Policy 9340 - Bylaws of the Board - Quorum
	G.13. Approval of Policy 9350 - Bylaws of the Board - Order of Business at Regular Business Meetings
	G.14. Approval of Policy 9360 - Bylaws of the Board - Meeting Conduct
	G.15. Approval of 9370 - Bylaws of the Board - Minutes
	H.1. Approval of Art Frameworks
	H.2. Approval of Music Frameworks
	H.3. Approval of Rule 9100.1 - Bylaws of the Board - School Board Vacancies - Procedure for Illing
	H.4. Approval of Rule 9111.1 - Bylaws of the Board - Board Officers
	H.5. Approval of Rule 9112.1 - Bylaws of the Board - Committees and Appointments
	H.6. Personnel Items:  Resignations, and New Hires
	I.1. Construction Report
	I.2. Educational Services End-of-Year Reports



